LAKE COUNTY

SOLID WASTE MANA_GEMENT DISTRICT
—— Join the Jowrngy —

EXECUTIVE SESSION
NOTICE & AGENDA

The Lake County Solid Waste Management District, hereinafter District, shall hold an Executive Session, as
allowed under 1.C. 5-14-1.5-6.1(b)(2)(B) on Thursday, May 31, 2018 at 5:45 p.m. (local time) at the Lake

County Government Center, Commissioners’ Court Room — Building A, 2293 North Main Street, Crown
Point, Indiana for the following purpose:

Initiation of litigation or litigation that is either pending or has been threatened specifically in writing.



LAKE COUNTY

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
—— Join the Journey —

NOTICE & AGENDA
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 31, 2018 — 6:00 p.m.
Lake County Government Center — Commissioners’ Court Room — Building A
2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, Indiana

PRELIMINARY:

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Roll Call

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of 2018 Claims #18-028 through #18-277
2. Approval of January 18, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS:
3. Board and Committee Reports:
Chairwoman
Executive Director
Legal/Legislative

Citizen Advisory Committee
Other Committee Reports

4. Resolution 2018-1, Adoption of Waste Management Contract, Extension #1
Waste Management Contract, Extension #1

NEW BUSINESS:
5. Resolution 2018-2, Adoption of Independent Contractor Agreement
2018 Performance Measurement Group Agreement — Jeanann Ficker, Grant Writer
6. Resolution 2018-3, Adoption of Controller Agreement
2018 Controller Agreement — John Petalas
7. 2019 Proposed Budget
8. Resolution 2018-4, Award of Trommel Screen Purchase
IDEM Grant - Trommel Screen Purchase
9. Resolution 2018-5, Resolution Establishing Responsible Bidding Practices
10. Public Comment (time of 1 and % minutes per individual to address items discussed in the meeting)

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

11. The next Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, July 12,2018 at
6:00 p.m. at the Town of Merrillville, 7820 Broadway, Merrillville, Indiana.

12. The next Solid Waste Board meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, July 19, 2018 at 6:00 pm in the
Auditorium, Lake County Government Center, 2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, Indiana.

Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman, Lake County Solid Waste Management District



- CONSENT AGENDA




Jandaky 19, 2018

‘Page 1 of 1

" Claims |

_ Payable

_18-028 | 8056 McShane's $ _ 101.00 Office Supplies
18-029 | 8057 Staff Source 3 707.25 ‘Ass'essmernt Tésting & Laborers for Programs
18-030 8058 Green Wave Recycling $ 412304 Electronic Recycling
18-031 8059 Waste Management $ 11,133.79 Drop Off Recycling
18-032 8060 | Superior Petroleum Products, Inc. | $ 31.89 Rental Fee for Loaned Equipment
18-033 8061 Phil & Son, Inc. $ 28.95 Monthly Maintenance Fee
18-034 8062 McCann, Inc. $ 43.47 Diesel Exhaust Fluid
18-035 8063 Liberty Tire Recycling $ 2,7980.00 Tire Recycling
18-036 | 8064 Franklin Pest Control $ 62.00 Pest Control Service
18-037 | 8065 Chester, Inc. $ 71.50 IT Services
18-038 8066 Purchase Power $ 201.00 Postage Meter
18-039 8067 Capital One $ 48.87 Menard's - Supplies
18-040 8068 SWANA $ 257.00 Association Dues




_é506497d1 -1000050-0001-0000117-POO0N of G002

MENARDSY

i IIIII*IIIII_II||I‘-I|||I_||||||||||'IIII|II|

 Please Direct Inquires To: 1-866-323-6167 T e
“New Balance Amount Past Due " Due Date
548 87 $ 00 0112412018
~ 7 Billing Date: . Credit Llne i Lo Avallable Credlt
12/24/2017 $1 300 - . $1251.13
Manage your account onlme at www, hrscorrmercnal com]menards
STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT
_HNANCECHARGESUMMARY | S DR o
" Credit Credit’ Average . Daily: Corres- FINANCE ANNUAL New Minsmum ﬁomo
_ Plan © - Plan = 'Daily Periodic' | ponding § CHARGES at- PERCENTAGE | - Balance |. Payment - Expire
Descnptlon - Number- | .- Balance - |- Rate: | APR: ]’ Periodic Rate - RATE SRR . Due : ‘
" Reg | oooo4 006846% | 2490% | 00 | 2499% '$48.87 $48.87
. ACCOUNT DETAIL . o
Transactlon Transact!on O Involce: -+ User PO, Transaction
Date i Descnpllon . : -;'Number TR 3 . Number . Amount
. a.rtv-’jz [y ﬁ: H‘3 u‘ﬂ"
116072017 /PURGHASE - GARY iN 308033417037772 0004 ﬁT )i2ease. Plate b 7 $26.45
1242017 WURCHASE - GARY IN 308034817021945 g'?\ Broar @3&% 4rrcht- $14.99
121412017 - vPURCHASE - HAMMOND  * IN. 327134317057399 . | 769382040 SuPPh 5 . $7.73
12/17/2017 PAYMENT - THANK YOU : ‘ 0001 -$28.26
Returh the below portion with payment. For billing:erors or questions please refer-to the back of this_statement._ PAGE: = 1of 2
New Balan'c"e; . PaymentDue Amount Past Due swes 00 Due Date
$48, 37 o $4s_.8fi- REREETEEE S 00 01_/24/2018'
12240000033 00726 . R
Please make check payable to CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL !nclude youraccount number on.your check rmoney order P e e e
To avond Iate charges, mail at Ieast? busmess days before due date to the address shown below i Lﬂ 1 { g&«g } f" ;
1000050 = 01 MBO420 **AUTO 1 06506 A6320-110205  -C49-PO0DGO:1T
LS E LU O P L L i T . .
1T T A T U A LT R T CAPITAL ONE COMMERGIAL
LAKE CQUNTY SOLID WASTE INC PO BOX 5219

LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC -
2405 CALUMET AVE :
HAMMOND IN 46320-1102

CAROL STREAM IL: 601975219
Iy ”u”ulmm Iuhul I lml |m|1| Lalbudl

o : DOO0YA5700004A87000L00430078010682L007261




iy SRR

¥ A ¥ Ay}

WE:LE1,

i

o

i Government/Schooﬁ

i1

E“SM4
‘Ppmaummumnmf

i

}
’|

|
l

g

k MENARmaf~7HAMMmN0

1233 165th sStreet

Hammmnd
KEEP YUUR REDEIPT

TN 4&320 \f

RETURN PULIEY VARIES BY PRUDUCT TYPE

Un]esa noted below a]lowable Ieturns fﬂt

- {tems. onv this receipt will be. ir‘the form -

n_in:store credit ‘youcher if: the
ot areturn s done-after- 03/14/18

Hm
If yOu- have quentions regﬁrd1ng
gharges -on. your receipt, p1ease

eai) ua at:

HMNDfrontend@menards'com

i

| \\lllll\\llllllll\

' Sa]e Transaution

Tax Exempt IN0511391

5716105 9 /80,8
PP CLR: HANn SUAP REFILL

5716110

TU1AL SALE
Menard Commerc1a1 Card 6826

;071284

Swiped

PR - 7693820

TUTAL NUMBER UF 1TEMS = 4

GUEST COPY

! 1

I

e e

sooss.

'ﬁwﬁme;;r'

.'”:7 73 o
113

r}

g SRR 5 - > et —

6050 West -Ridg

| 645195
| TOTAL SALE

%G \-\‘"5053 our: N

. BIG CARD-'

MENARDS 4 GRI
IN 45f

' Keep YUUR RECEIPT
RETURN PULICY VAPIES BY PRGDU__'

Gary,

‘-'Un]ess noted beloi a)]nwab]e returns for.;
items on this receipt Will betin-the form’
of .an -in store -credit, voucher if the:

; return 15 done after 02/28/#8

If YOl have que=t10ns regardﬁng. he e

charges on -your: rece1pt p1ease"

ema11 ys at

HIIH_\IINWIIHHIHI i

Sa1e.Transag;U._,

Tax Exempt IN0511391
Government/SchooT

VA0 KT PH PAN M8 93?1;- R
Toa31a60 . o g

1mmHmwmwc |
2320093 U
%MUMNImNmmMM ;,;

Menard Commerc1al Cdrd 6826 26
012740 - - '

Sw1ped o
PO# - 0.

mmwwmwnmwiﬁf

: 'Government/80h001

'%—_ﬂi‘v?é’—‘:iummaqul,.hmﬂnsaJ_¢aan&._m_au4§;g'ls_:_‘gl HL‘SQ?—;‘-?!{Q ; nq pezu qqmguﬁ I ::

: : UseYour—fj*‘U
.gj i BIG CARD- gl REQATE E
o ﬁanauunnmﬁ o

MENARDS GRIFFITH

55050 west'R1dge Road
Gary, IN 46408

KEEP YUUR RECEIPT
RETURN PGLICY VARIES BY PRODUET TYPE

%N

2%

“#items on:this receipt will be in the form
- of an-in store credit voucher if the .
pa return 18 done after 03/14/18

?If you have quest10ns regard1ng the
;‘charges on. your rece1pt p]ease

o emdil us-at:
GRIFfrontend@menards com

HIIIHI I llJ

Sa]e Transactiun

IN051139]

”Tax Exempt

gNUW BRUUH NITH LED

TAL SALE s

. -_uf.-'fnaﬁf
Menard Commerc1a1 Gard 6826
000627 - R

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 1

’“Iess Hoted be1ow al]owab]e returns. for

1498

%ow%nuﬁ




January 26,2018.

Page 1 of 2

Claims

Checks|

" Payable

B Afnbunt | ' Deé;ir:iptioﬁ N o

18-041 | 8069 Payroll $ 16,096.34 __ Payroll

18-042 | DEBIT | Fica, Med, Fed $ 4,695.66 Payroll Taxes

18-043 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,28568 Retirement

18-044 6303 Indiana Collection Unit $ 464.00 Cliff Duggan's Child Support
18-045 6304 lllinois Collection Unit 3 204.18 Clarence Alexander's Child Support
18-046 8070 Anthem Blue Cross $ 4,910.36 Medical and Dental Premium
18-047 8071 Comcast $ 9278.42 Telephone, Internet Service & {Service Changes 7-2017)
18-048 8072 | Performance MeasurementGrp. | $ 3,300.00 Grant Writing/Reporting
18-049 8073 Staff Source $ 666.75 Laborers for Programs
48-060 | 8674 VOID JehnPetalas $—1.884.00 Controllers-Compensation-  VOID
18-051 8075 GreenWave Recycling $ 5,516.25 Electronic Recycling

18-052 8076 | Superior Petroleum Products, Inc. | $ 435.59 Compost Site Equipment Fuel
18-053 8077 Gateway Triangle Corp. $ 40.00 Emobile Gas

18-054 | 8078 Service Santitaion, Inc. $ 50.00 Equipment Fee

18-055 | 8079 West Side Tractor Sales $ 652.50 Loaner Loader

18-056 8080 Indiana Chamber of Commerce | $ 24.98 2018 Edition Legislative Directory
18-057 8081 Indiana Chamber of Commerce | $ 540.00 Lobby Registration and Reporting
18-058 8082 Leonard White $ 19,375.00 White Settlement Without Deductions
-18-059 8083 Payroll Transfer $ 8,200.00 Payroll Transfer for Leonard White
18-060 6305 Leonard White $ 4,269.06 White Settlement After Deductions
18-061 DEBIT Fica, Med, Fed $ 410212 Payroll Taxes for Leonard White




January 26, 2018 Page 2 of 2

18-062 8084 John Petalas $ 1,848.00 Reissued Check for Correct Amount
18-063 8085 | Superior Petroleum Products, Inc. | $ 543.24 Compost Site Equipment Fuel




February 2, 2018

Page 1 of 1

Claims:

Amount

' Description

Checks| ~~ Payable =
18-064 | 8086 ___Principal Life $  828.32 Life Insurance
18-065 8087 McShane's $ 9.85 Rubber Stamp
18-066 8088 Staff Source $ 399.00 Laborers for Programs
18-067 8089 A Fence Connection $ 860.00 | Repair Fence at Government Center Recycling Center
18-068 8090 Emerge Knowledge, Inc. $ 3,606.00 | Re-TRAC Connect Leader Account Software License
18-069 | 8091 Green Wave Recycling $ 2,159.35 Electronic Recycling
18-070 | 8092 KS Statebank $  2,366.16 Box Truck Payment
18-071 8093 KBI, Inc. $ 44,001.00 Portable Screening Bucket




February 9, 2018 | | | | ' | Page 1 of 1

18-072 8094 Payroll Fund $ 16,"096.34 Payrol'l

18-073 | DEBIT FICA, MED, FED $  4,695.66 | __ Payroli Taxes
18-074 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,285.68 Retirement

18-075 | DEBIT Indiana Revenue - January $ 1,305.87 Taxes

18-076 6314 Indiana Child Support $ 464.00 Cliff Duggan's Child Support

18077 | 6315 Hineois-Child-Suppert VOID $— 20448 Glarence-Alexander's-Child-Suppert VOID

18-078 | 6316 AFLAC $ 134.16 Insurance

18-079 8095 Anthem Blue Cross $ 441.09 Medical and Dental Premium
18-080 8096 Jeanette Romano $ 37.00 Reimbursement / Fish Food
18-081 8097 Staff Source $ 662.25 Laborers for Programs
18-082 8098 Waste Management $ 10,307.84 Drop Off Recycling
18-083 8099 Greenwave Recycling $ 2,155.82 Electronic Recycling
18-084 8100 Mulligan's Maid to Order $ 7' 450.00 Office Cleaning

18-085 8101 Hinckley Springs $ 36.17 Water- Office

18-086 8102 Franklin Pest Control 3 412.30 | Spring/Summer and Fall/Winter Prepay 2018
18-087 8103 Card Member Services $ 311.55 Chase Credit Card
18-088 8104 American Eagle.Com $ 95.00 Website

18-089 8105 Chester, Inc. $ 1,483.00 Computer for Office Manager
18-090 8106 Purchase Power $ 5.70 Finance Charge / Postage Meter




LHADE %)
¥ h——
4

P.O. BOX 16123 X ’ : !
: . . . i
WiLMINGTON, OE Gotupdates on thego  © Payment Due Date: ] 0211 918! |

19860-5128 Loy on to chasmaen/alsrts < New Balance:. B T 881, 55‘ o

. Minimum Payment e '_ §62, 001 _

$ Amount Enclosed -

75274 BEX Z 02518 C Make your check payable lo) Chase Card Serviees
B Y SoLID W '
'é?gscf”ﬁ%mvén ASTE Lot eogloolspedyelsegtel et g R0 oo g o
HAMMOND N 46320-1102
CARDMEMBER SERVICE
PO BOX 94044

PALATINE IL 60094-4014
DT BT T A R LT EU T R Y1

. Manage your accounl online: é: Customer Service; S Moblle: Downibad [he
BUSINESS CARD STATEMENT ™ www.chaso.comink 5 1-200-946-2028 Chasa Moblie™ ap todiy
LACCOUNTSUMMARY .. ' | | PAYMENTINFORMATION ' .. - i
New Balance £511.58
Previous Balanoe $349.17 Payment Dus Date 0219718
Payrmiant, Gredits 849,47 Minimum Payrent Due $62.00
Purshases +$311.65 Late Payment Warning: If wo do ot reselve your minlmum payment
Cagh Advances $0.00 by the due dals, you may have to pay up to a $32 late fea.
B Minimum Payment Warning: Enroll In Auto-Pay and avold miseing a
alanoe Translars 30.00 payment, To enroll, cail the number on the back of your card or go to
Fees Charged $0.00 ths web sits lsted abo
Interest Chargad $0.00
New Balange $311.65
Opening/Closing Date 12/26/17 « 01/26/18
Cradit Limit 35,000 i
Avallable Cradit 54,688 ny
Cash Access Line 1,000
Available for Gash §1.000
Past Due Amount $0.00
Salanoe aver the Cradit Limit $0.00
LACCOUNTACTIVITY - o e e o b
Data of :
Transaction Merchant Name or Transaction Descriphon $ Amount
o1/os Payment ThankYou Imaga Check 349,17
1228 Amazen,com AMZN.COMBILL WA - Lompulee sedble 5,34
o01/04 SPEEDWAY 08680 GR{ GRIFFITH N~ Gas ~Emolrle 22,62
oi/04 LUKE 251 GRIFFITHIN &1 4.5~ PI‘C"—LW) 48.82
LR STRACK & VAN TIL #8793 WHITING IN = Gddueedion Suppies 449
0iH7 SHELL OIL 57444879308 HAMMOND IN— Gias - Pickiup 53147
o118 Arazon,com AMZN.COMBILL WA ~ folding Steol {Weter IJtLﬁD feonspefsc 5155
01/28 AMAZON MKTPLAGE PMTS AMZN. COMBILL Wa= 1156 Dig) et ‘&”’ 59.36
04/23 UNGLE JIMS WORM EAR 800-375-0565 PA= Duplicate, ©Orider (T B Rabondad nexpstionedd 2o
01/28 UNGLE JiMS WORM FAR 800-273-0555 PA— Educadion Supplies Jorms 7
01/28 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COMBILL WA - Spzefin 28,00
TEANETTE AOMANG Use Tanseripon Heacket

TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 2469) -$37.62
INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED

o 2018 Tolals Year-to-Date

Total fees oharged in 2018
Total interest charged in 2018




Gos  PlU

Luke 251
1224 East Ridge Rd
Indian Griffith

46319
219-923-5364
1/4/2018 11:43:06 A i
Term: LOCC ;
Appr: B65676

Unleaded

FUMP Ho. A7
GALLONS - 18.654
PRICE/GAL 2,349
TOTAL FUEL $h3.82

SPEEDWAY  0gassse

Griffith I8 46319

TRANZ: 7136870 i
1/4/2018  1:58 PM ‘
Pump 18 ‘

Regular uUnleaded
B.B55 @ $2.8679/GAL

GAS TOTAL $22.92 .
I

TAX . $0.00 i
TOTAL §22.92
visa i
card Num : |
AKX UXKKKXK 2469
TERM: 0050006680001

: TRANS TYPE: CAPTURE

© APPR#: ®1353G: 4

* ENTRY METHOD. ICR
Wk SPEEDWAY COM

G —empbie.

L=

fap lguul v by m ==_d g 31
MO D —i T

M—r o X —1
FrICA 2202

Moo TR O]
et =St =l T S

AN O
O G —iT T O

=
FEeoy D
=
SE A wE s
> —rm
%

DT LT G
gy w - 2
e O D
== OO

EihMaﬂﬁfm prﬁi

S!fﬁmé aﬂwt;ﬁ

Thark You for $hopping at
Strack & Van Ti1 6793
163 Calumet dve.  Bhiting,IN
il atrackandsantit.com
- Gomments227?
Dontact Store Direcior: Paul Meyers
Phone: 219-159-2030

firocery

BENERAL MILLS WHEAT 443 F
SUB TOTAL 4,49
TOTAL TAX T
TOTAL 4,40
BALANCE DUE 4.44
Credit Card 4,48
CHANGE 0.00

Total Items: 1

01/16/2018 13:27:59
©_MIDE 000108110731 “TID: 002
301243
CREBIT CARD . -
PURCHASE _
CARD #: KKK ONKN2469
Chip Card: “VISA CREDIT
Chip Card AID: ADONGOD0031040
ATC; - 0002
TS T03FFI628 16425949
INVOICE: 301243
dpproval Code: 040066
Entry Method: Chip Read

Mode Issuer
SALE AMOUNT - s $4.43
APPROVED BY ISSUER

Cashier:Sharon B8 Store:8793
POS:030 Trapsaction:0120
Tuestay, January 16, 2018 01:27 MM

Win $500!
Morithly Drawing for ¢ Store Gift Card
Tell us about trday's visit
e value your feedback!
wi  mysyfeet back . com
ar toll free 8f6-896-8307
Like us on facehook




Amazon.com - Order 111-1925996-1601025

1of2

amazoncony -~

Order Placed: December 27, 2017

https://www.amazon,.com/gp/css/summaty/print. html/ref=od_aui print- invoice?ie=UTF8&...

Amazon.com order number: 111-1925996- 1601025

Order Total: $5.34

Items Ordered

Not Yet Shipped

1 of: AmazonBasics USB 2,0 Cable - A Male to B-Male - 6 Feet (1.8 Meters)

Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Klera ] Hagerman

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 2469

Billing address

Kiera J Hagerman

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Payment information

Details for Order #111-1925996-1601025

Print this page for your records.

Price
$4.99

Item(s) Subtotal: $4.99
Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Total before tax: $4.99
Estimated tax to be coilected: $0.35

Grand Total:$5.34

12/27/2017, 12:11 PM




Amazon.com - Order 111-6497073-3327447

1of i

https:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print html/ref~od aui prin.,.

Mk’#i\r UJQJLQ. |

amazoncom

Details for Order #111-6497073-3327447

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 16, 2018
Amazon.com order humber: 111-6497073-3327447
Order Total: $51.55

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

-1 of: Linon Keira Pad Back Folding Bar Stool $48.18
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc,

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kiera J Hagerman

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: _ Item(s) Subtotal: $48.18
Visa | Last digits: 2469 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address ' _ Total before tax: $48.18

Kiera J Hagerman , .
2405 CALUMET AVE Estimated tax to be collected: $E’:“3-7_

HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102 .
United States Grand Total:$51.55

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of se | Privacy Notice @ 1996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affliates

1/16/2018, 1:53 PM




Amazon.com - Order 111-0759848-8645038 Page 1 of 1

amazoncom
7
Details for Order #111-0759848-8645038

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 22, 2018
Amazon.com order number: 111-0759848-8645038
Order Total: $59.95

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Infinity USB Digital Foot Control with Computer plug (IN-USB2) $59.95
Sold by: Executive Communication Systems - The Voice Processing Specialist (seller profite)

Condition: New
1 year parts/labor mail-in warranty. Toll Free Support, Authorized Dealer, Factory Fresh, Call (800)
644-9525 with any questions,

Shipping Address:

Kiera ] Hagerman

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Shipping Speed:
One-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment M‘et.hod: Itemn(s) Subtotai: $59.95
Visa | Last digits: 2469 Shipping & Handling: $6.99
Free Shipping: -$6.99
Billing address _ ' Pping: -$6.99
Kiera J Hagerman Total before tax: $59.95

2405 CALUMET AVE . )
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102 Estimated tax to be collected: $(_)-E)_(_}

it
United States Grand Total:$59.95

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

- https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_pi 001 2ie=UTF8&orde... 1/22/2018




Racine Kovach

From:

Sent:

To:
-Subject:

o PR

Uncle Jim's Worm Farm <sales@unclejimswormfarm.com>

Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:58 PM

Racine Kovach ‘ ,

Your Uncle Jim's Worm Farm order from January 23, 2018 is complete

“-Hi there. Your recent order on Uncle Jim's Worm Farm has been completed. Your order details are

shown below for your reference:

Order #UJ-77297 (January 23, 2018)

Product

| Quantity | Price
100 Count Red Compostmg Worms I 1 $1 3. 95
Subtota! B $13 95
Shlppmg $5 25 waétar;da}d-sm;;;mg E

Payment method

Total: |

Billing address

Jeanette Romano
2405 Calumet Ave
Hammond, 46320

Credlt Card
$19 20

Shipping address

Jeanette Romano
2405 Calumet Ave
Hammond, 46320

Our Pohcy is we guarantee L:ve Dsnhvary ﬂf ail our worms We ship out Lwn Worms every MGnday, Tuesday, and Fnday

e 'mommg via USPS Prion[y maif.}{Usually def werad within 3 days anywhare in Amema) -Deadling for Maondays shlpment
“is Saturday All'orders iridst be placed before Sunday lo be shipped Monday morming; We mugt have aday lo harvest _
and p:u,k a‘l the Ilve WOrms before shtpment on Monday mmnmg We resema the rghl tcﬁ wathhoic% sh:pmema due to

weather extrames.




Racine Kovach

" - TR
From: Uncle Jim's Worm Farm <sales@unclejimswormfarm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:56 PM
To: ' Racine Kovach
Subject: Your Uncle Jim's Worm Farm order from January 23, 2018 is complete

Hi there. Your recent order on Uncle Jim's Worm Farm has been completed. Your order details are

shown below for your reference:

Order #UJ-77296 (January 23, 2018)

Pmduct e Quanmy . p”ce T
i 100 Count Red Compostmg Worms ' 1 $13 95

Subtotal o - $13 95 .

Discount e e e e 5_52 09 ,

Shlppmg o - - - $5 25 anSlt;ndard Shlpping o

Credl’t Card

Payment method

Tota] : $17 11
Billing address Shipping address
Jeanette Romano . Jeanette Romano
2405 Calumet Ave : 2405 Calumet Ave
Hammond, 46320 ' Hammond, 46320

antee Lwe Deiivery of all our worms. We ship out i_:ve Worms every Monday Tuesday, aﬂd Fraday
ity mail, (Usually delwerzﬁd within 3 days anywhere in Amaﬁca; Dead[me for Mondays shipment
Hiust be placed before Sunday to be shipped Monday moiring. We must have a day o hawnst -
Wormis before shipment on Monday morning. We reserve the raght to withhold sh;pmmta dusto - o
wpather extromes, ‘




Amazon.com - Order 111-9598226-0994630 Page 1 of 1

amazoncon
Details for Order #111-9598226-0994630

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 22, 2018
Amazon.com order number: 111-9598226-09%4630
Order Total: $29.00

Not Yet Shipped
Items Ordered Price
1 of: Spectra USB Transcription Headset . $29.00
Sold by: AAAPrice com Inc - Your Digital Dictation Specialists (seller profile) | Product question? Ask

Seller

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kiera ] Hagerman

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $29.00
Visa | Last digits: 2469 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Ef"i“? Iiddress Total before tax: $29.00

iera J hagerman Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Grand Total: $29.00

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_pi 000_%ie=UTF8&orde... 1/22/2018




February 16, 2018

Pége 1of 1

18-091

Able Paper

80.10

Office Supplies

$
18-092_| 8108 Barnes and Thomburg $  5,000.00 Special Lobby Counsel
18-093 8109 Liberty Tire LLC $ 2,790.00 Tire Recycling
18-094 8110 Green Wave Recycling $ 3,165.98 Electronic Recycling
18-095 | 8111 Tack Building LLC $ 195.00 Drywall Repair
18-096 8112 Capitol One Commercial $ 67.42 Menard's Supplies
18-097 8113 Indiana Chamber of Commerce | $ 159.95 Employment Law Handbook - 13th Edition
18-098 8114 West Side Tractor Sales $ 175,000.00 John Deere Loader




4168-49-d1-1000052-0001-0000121-PG000T of 002

VRO OO

Please Direct Inquires To: 1-866-323-6167

MENARDS)

© Account Number-
e 6742

NewBaIance S

“Payment Due
$67.42 .

o -_'-AmOunt Past Due

$00

T DueDEE T
- 02/24/2018

illing Date -
01/24/2018 . .

CreditLine

_$1,300

Avallable Crednt: o

Manage your account anline at www_hrscommercial.com/menards

STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT

.#jﬁc“” WAL R e : s o ;. . ; - .
~Credit Credit | Average Daily | Corres- |  FINANCE ANNUAL New Minimum | Promo
Plan Plan - Daily Periodic { ponding | CHARGES at | PERCENTAGE Balance Payment Expire
Description | ‘Number Balance Rate APR Periodic Rate RATE Due
Reg 00004 0.06846% | 24.99% $.00 24.99% $6742 | se7.a2
ACCOUNT DETAIL
Transaction .. -Transactlon e R S L nvelee T T s PO T - Transaction .

‘ ; _,Descrlptlon : e P T T ..";Number T R ‘i Number L ST Amount
1212812017 PURCHASE - GARY IN 308036217027351 0004 OI&Nd"&“ app, $42 a3
01/16/2018 PURCHASE - GARY IN 308001618025022 0004 f § $5.94
01/22/2018 PURCHASE - GARY IN 308002218050759 0004 D-"ﬂ %, j“z"c‘“"s“i"’"ﬁms 55
01/19/2018 PAYMENT - THANK YOU 0001 $48.87

-~ Return the below portion with payment. For billing errors or questions please refer to the back of this statement. PAGE: 1 of 2
New Balance Payment Due - ‘Amount Past Due Due Date
$67.42 $67.42 $.00 " 02/24/2018
01240000034 . 00726
Please make check payable to CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL. include your account number on your check or moneporder -
To avoid late charges, mall at feast 7 business days before due date to the address shown below. P J P gﬂwﬁ D v
IR J I U N
1000052 01 MB G421 **AUTO 104168 46320-110205  C49-POOO2H1
L R LUty LT A I L A m b :
TR ST LT TR W T R 8 CAPITAL ONE COMMERGIAL

LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC
2405 CALUMET AVE

HAMMOND IN 46320-1102

PO BOX 5219
CAROL STREAM IL 601975219

IlIIIt”lIIIII"II'IIIII!III!LIIIi1lil"|l|ll"lll| 7

0 0000L7420000L7420006L00430078010L4260072b19




} : +
Compost Supplies *our
Use Your 2%

BIG GARD@ REBATE

[MENARDCH

MENARDS - GRIFFITH
6050 West Ridge Road
Gary. IN 46408

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN PGLICY YARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless noted below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the form
~of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 04/22/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
emall us at:
GRIFfrontendénenards. com

AT

Sale Transaction .

Tax Exempt INOS11391
Government /Schoo]

PVC COATED WORK GLOVE

6601238 3.00 63.89

21" ICE RIPPER SNOWBRUSH:

2652729 2 03.49

GLACTER SPDRTCAP WATER
(2730490 T TUPKG

MENARD REBATE MO; 5159534927

Remainirg Balange: $0.00

TOTAL SALE )
Menard Commercial Card 6826 -
007516
Swiped
PO #

11.67 NT
6.98 AT
5.49 NT
5,59~

18.55
18.55%

TOTAL SAVINGS .60

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 7

THE FOLLONING REBATE RECEIPTS WERE
PRINED FOR THIS TRANSACTION
8

GUEST CapY

The Cardholder acknowledges receipt of
goods/services in the total amount shown
hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer

accordtng-to its current terms.

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP:
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

THAK YCU, YOUR CASHEER, Javier
01/22/18

_ B6O78 05 0785 10: 454K 3080

mJ\%éV EWU{tK
Use Your =g 'H 2%
BiG CARD 'y REBATE .

[MENARDSY

MENARDS - GRIFFITH
6050 West Ridge Road
Gary, IN 46408

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETLRN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless nnted be]ow allowable returns for
jtems on this receipt wiil be in the form
of an in store credit, youcher if the
return is done after 04/16/18

If you have Questians regardlng the !
charges on your receipt, please
email us at: = - -
GRIFfrontend@menards con |

A

Sale Transactlon

Tax Exempt TNO511391
+ Government /School - _

SPLASH -35 ULTIMATE PURP oI
2612800 2 82,97 5.94 NT
CToTALSME 5,94 |
" Menard Commercial Card 6826 5.94
4 011063
" Swiped

PR 0

© TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 2

GUEST COPY

The Cardholder acknow!edges receipt of
goods/services in the total amount shawn
hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer

acoording to its current terms,

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

I = Chemical item if opened may be
exchanged for the same or similar item
of equal value. If an exchange is not
desired the item will be refunded with
an in store credit voucher, Guest is to
keep the item being exchanged or
refunded. Chemical items with
nendefective containers and are uncpened :
may be returned in accordance with the
regular return policy.

See menards.com for return policy details

“THANK YOU, YOUR CASHIER, Jennifer
01/16/18

- 86088 02 5022 12417PM 3080

LWL maid Pﬂ‘u@ﬁ\af

Use Your oagegr,,
8i6 CARD % i
IMENARDCH
MENARDS - GRIFFITH
B0S0 West Ridge Road
Gary. IN 456408

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless noted below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 03/28/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
email us at:
GRIFfrontend@menards. com

\llllHII\I\I(HHI!IIIN!IVIIHIIIIII?II

ale Transaction

Tax Exempt  INOS11391
Government /School

ICE MELT 40# PAIL END IC 0
2651517 14.97 N7
ICE MELT 8% JUG K- FET M
2651520 4 ®©5.99 27,86 NT
TOTAL SALE 42,93
Menard Commercial Card 6626 42.43
051199

Swiped

PO # 0

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 5

GUEST COPY

The Cardholder acknowledges receipt of .
goods/seryices in the total amount shown
hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer

according to its current terms.

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS,

TD = 30 gay aver the counter exchange
products may be returned or exchanged
within 3¢ days of purchase with a
receipt. No returns, refunds, exchanges,
ar credits will be issued without a
receipt.

See menards.com for return policy detatls
THANK YOU, YOUR CASHIER, Shantelle

B0042 02 7351 12/28/17 08:32AM 3080




February 23, 2018

Page 1 of 1

Claims |Checks]  Payabie | Amount | . Descripton =~ .
18-099 | 8115 ____Payroll Fund $ 16,096.34 | __ Payroll |
18-100 | 6325 Indiana Child Support $  464.00 Cliff Duggan's Child Support
18-101 6326 lllinois Child Support $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander's Child Support
18-102 | DEBIT FICA, MED, FED $ 428292 Payroll Taxes
18-103 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,285.68 Retirement
18-104 | 8116 Anthem Blue Cross $ 535145 Medical and Dental Premium
18-105 | 8117 McShane's $ 45.36 Office Supplies
18-106 8118 Staff Source $ 1,188.38 Laborers for Programs
18-107 8119 Green Wave $ 1,607.67 Electronic Recycling
18-108 8120 Comcast $ 552.00 Telephone and Internet Service
18-109 8121 Service Sanitation $ 145.00 Equipment Fee
18-110 8122 Phil & Son, Inc. $ 318.45 Monthly Maintenance Fee (11 Months)
18-111 8123 Chester, Inc. 3 771.25 Monthly Maintenance Fee and IT Services




March 2, 2018 Page 1 of 1

18-112 | 8124 Staff Source $  504.75| Laborers for Programs
18-113 | 8125 | " Green Wave " $ 308832 Electronic Recycling

18-114 8126 John Petalas $ 1,848.00 Controller's Compensation




March 9, 2018

Page 10f1

" Claims

lohecksl”

 Payable '

| Amount

" ‘Description . -

18-115_| 8127 Payroll Fund $  16,096.34 Payroll

18-116_| 6335 Indiana Child Support $  464.00 Cliff Duggan’s Child Support
18-117 6336 lllinois Child Support $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander's Child Support
18-118 | DEBIT FICA, MED, FED $ 428292 Payroll Taxes
18-119 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,28568 Retirement
18-120 | DEBIT Indiana Revenue - February $ 1,426.40 Taxes
18-121 8128 Principal Life 3 828.32 Life Insurance
18-122 | 8129 Payroll Fund $ 20,000.00 PERF and SS Transfer
18-123 8130 Barnes and Thornburg $ 5,000.00 Special Lobby Counsel
18-124 8131 Staff Source $ 495.00 Laborers for Programs
18-125 8132 Hinckley Springs 3 36.24 Water Cooler/Water for District Office
18-126 8133 Emma's Cleaning Service $ 504.00 Office Cleaning
18-127 8134 American Eagle.Com $ 95.00 Monthly Fee for Website
18-128 6338 AFLAC $ 134.16 Insurance
18-129 8135 Cardmember Services $ 752.35 Chase Credit Card
18-130 8136 Capital One $ 19.98 Menards - Office Supplies




LHADE L)
) é -
L] R .

P.0, BOX 15128

| Payment Due Date: - . 03M9N8]

WILMINGTON, DE Gel updates on the go i SO T T B STy
19860-5123 Lugin%tg:?hii&mmlale:ts | Ne_w Bglance: D i IR 3752'351
_Minimum Payment $150.00

el A A ) 1ai
Account humber: ¢

$ Amount Enclosed
756854 EEX Z 06618 G Make your check payabke fo: Chase Qard Services '
JEANETTE HOMANO :
léﬂgsE&OLHWEYrFA(\JIED WASTE ]I[l"l’llllIIII"I'III"Il"ll""ll"llIl"l]lllli”ll"llh"!
463201102
HAMMOND IN e CARDMEMBER, SERVICE
PO BOX 94014 '

PALATINE iL 60094-4014
O LY SO PO (YT 1 U R P L R T

Manage your account online: . i@ Customer Service: Mabite: Download the
BUSINESS CARD STATEMENT ¢ www.chase.comink By 1-800-945-2028 Chase Mobils® app loday

| _ACCOUNT SUMMARY. - = “ " "~ | | PAYMENT INFORMATION o :
Account Number: ' New Balance 576295

Previous Balance $311.55 Payrment Due Date 0318718

Payment, Cradits -$390,70 Minimum Payment Due $150.00

Purchases +$831.50 Late Payment Warning: If we do not recelve your minlmum payment

Gash Advances $0,00 by the due date, you may have lo pay upto a $39 fate fee,

Saacn Tt e e el it A

Fees Charged $0.00  the web site listed above.

Interest Charged $0.00 o~

New Balance —‘_—W?zﬁ

Opening/Closing Date 01/26/18 - 02/25/18

Credit Limit $5,000

Avallable Credit $4,247

Cash Access Line $1,000 »

Avaitable for Cash $1,000 ' e

Past Due Amount $0.00

Balance over the Credit Limit $0.00

| ACCOUNT ACTIVITY . - 4

Date of

Transaction Merchant Name of Transaction Deseription $ Amount

01/26 UNCLE JIMS WORM FAR 4029357758 PA ~Refund Por Ldorms -19.20

02/03 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COMBILL WA - Refund 2 frcf Prdg ) -68.95

02/10 Payment ThankYou Image Check -311.58

04/25 WHITING CLARK WHITING IN (T, - Dlu “Track 51.08

o1/31 SPEEDWAY 06880 GRI GRIFFITH IN (a5~ Pl Trucll 43.42

02/05 LUKE 266 HAMMOND IN (a5 - Erwiro W\ obile 29.98

02/05 LUKE 265 HAMMOND IN &85~ Eonwira Mgt e 38,13

0208 SPEEDWAY 08305 470 HAMMOND IN (a5 Phy Trucks 49.10

a2/o Amazen.com AMZN.COMBILLWA Stodes Cor Cducalion o 481,80

02H8 WHITING CLARK WHITING IN (g~ P,y “Teock a7.66

02r19 HILTON INDIANAPOLIS PARK INDIANAPOLIS IN Qi g TDEM, €rvant-Li pAmi’e,‘IncHa"f 84.00

02/19 LOVES TRAVEL 500004598 WHITESTOWN IN (5 - ¥ 0y &gl Lipdate. Trdgls, 84!

v2/28 WHITING CLARK WHITING IN s~ Plyy Truanke, 46,94

JEANETTE ROMANO
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 2469) $440.80
INGLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED

i. 2018 Totals Year-lc-Date__ ) j




/

Racine Kovach

From:
Sent:
To:

- Subject:

L
_ R

Uncle Jim's Worm Farm <sales@unclejimswormfarm.com:>
Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:23 AM
Racine Kovach

Your Uncle Jim's Worm Farm order from January 23, 2018 has been refunded

Hi there. Your order on Uncle Jim's Worm Farm has been refunded.

Order #UJ-7729_7 (January 23, 2018)

?mduct Quamity Pﬂce e i
{ 100 Count Red Composhng Worms i i 1 o $13 95 |
SUthtal T R $13 95 e e e
Shipping; 855 vaswamoonoans |
Paymem method Cred;t Card B

Refu nd

Total

Billing address

Jéar_\__ette Ro_rh"ano
2405 Calumet Ave
Hammond, 46320

: mommg via USPS Pncnty mail (Usually dehver
s IS Saturday Alf orders must bé placed before Sar _ ( 5t havi ay
and pack ai% the__hve worms before sh!pmenf on Moni y momlng We resewe the nght to thhhoid shlpments due to

Shipping address

Jeanette Romano
2405 Calumet Ave
Hammond, 46320

: Weather extremes




Janet Granados

il S i R
From: Kiera Hagerman <kierahagerman@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:14 AM
To: Janet Granados
Subject: Fw: Your refund for Infinity USB Digital Foot...

Kiera

-—-—-- Forwarded Message --—---

From: return@amazon.com <return@amazon.com:>

To: "kierahagerman@yahoo.com” <kierahagerman@yahoo.com:>
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2018, 8:03:25 PM CST

Subject: Your refund for Infinity USB Digital Foot...

amazon

Hello Kiera J. Hagerman,
We've issued your refund for the item below. Your return is now complete*.

;

Refund will appear on your Visa in 3-5 business days.

* This is an advanced refund. If we don‘t receive the item listed above, we may charge
your original payment method.

** Learn more about refunds

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.

Refund Confirmation

SN |




Return Progress Tracker https:// smile.amazon.com/progress-tracker/return?_encoding=UTF8&contractld=eef871c2-...

Al ~
Supporting: Shriners Hospitals for Children ~ EN Hello, Kiera 1
Departments ~ Browsing History »  Kiera's Amazon.com Today's Deals -+ | Account & Lists + Orders Prime -

Your Account > Your Orders > Track your return & refund

- Refund summary

Feb 1 [ 1 Return started

I $59.95 was sent to your credit card

| Item price $59.95

~ Total refund $59.95
Feb 3 | B | Dropped O-Ff e e I e e e e e

Manage your return

View order details

Feb 3 Lo Write a product review

Continue shopping

1of5 2/8/2018, 8:14 AM




WELCOME
5429298@357521
691562

WHITING CLARK
1849 CALUMET AVE
WHITING

IN
46394, 219-473-1960

VI AUTH#095276
ROMANO/ JEANETTE

SEQ# 9550

. DATE 01725/18 11:46
REF# 802567966019468
\BATCH# 29180125060
AVS PASSED. CODE = Z

PUMP # ©

PRODUCT UNLD
APPROVAL # 0652
GALLONS: 1
PRICE/G: $
FUEL SALE %

76
9,799
2,579
51.46

THANK_YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY

pho ekt

Ty T

(3 _Ennirp %
IS tvtotarllf’ ]

Lk s 235
- 3554 Shefrield
Lendiamn Hismmond

45320
219-33%- 1869

: 31
kO 3:33 P%
e A T

e gaar 2

il aade g
f M)GMM st
NS
WWI!E#EHL ég'
FOTAL FUEL %33
1

1
_THAMK You 5
WE A MICI: pay |

|
|
3

Thank s

F i wi- Business

N VP -—(}Nf?fv;

SPEECMWAY 0006688
Griffith IN 46319
TRANH D 7197444
173172018 9:41 AM

Pump 64
Regular unleaded
20,430 @ £2.419/GAL

GAS TOTAL $4G ., 42
TAX $0.00
TOTAL T4 .42
Visa .

card Num ;-
KXHRAAAAKY XK 2469

TERM: 0ohob06686001
TRANS Ty#i CAPTURE
APPRi . BEHTIGE

ENTRY MEFO0) TCR

‘speedy Rewards
fioints Barned: 204
New Balance: 4012

i SPEEDWAY . COM

5\5/1) Aeuck

0008305

IN 46327
1253158
9:54 AM

SPEEDWAT
Hammond
TRANE

2/8/2018

Pump 08
Regular Unleaded
20,467 @ $2.399/GAL

GAS TOTAL $49, 10
Tax $0,00
TOTAL $49.190
Visa

card Num :
KHUHNRAR KA KKK 2469
TERM: 0050008305001
TRANS TYPE: CAPTURE

APPR# . 01376G
ENTRY METHOD: ICR
WiW . SPEEDWAY . COM

Brwi e
)obile

Cros -

LALE ZiiD
E114 ] Ehef:leld
brevdiain

46323
. 219-939 2868
SN 2008 F:r3:185
e : LOCIE
Bopepas 1 B3 20PE

ale: 1 ade Easit
[ TR T
Lo AL ON'S
rﬂﬂ[tE#ﬁnL -4
IO THAL  FUIEL,

W s Buasimes s 2"1 qq

Tl SalE
Code:

THAMNEK iU
HAVE & MICIZ pay:

‘ Thiank:
For Yowe Business

P (L Frode
?&‘145

WEL COME

- 54292980357521
691562

WHITING CLARK
1849 CALUMET AVE
WHITING

N
46394, 219-473-1569

VI AUTH#09419G
ROMANO!JEANETTE
SEQ# 5625

DATE 82/15/18 12:3

REF#. 8046718757283@8
BATCH# 20180215039
AVS PASSED. CODE = 2z

- PUMP

04
PRODUCT UNLD
APPRSxéL # 09419G

PRICE/G: $ 13'985
FUEL 'SAMLE s 37.85

THANK YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY

H:iummond

PI

1
12 ] H

9!

$Eﬂi 9‘

£29. 9{
|
{

!




Recelipt

$/g 803 A Paynent No.00000376

Eétrgoiime Ticket No.000933
02/19/2018 (Horiy 8-

Fxit Tine /19/2018 (Hon) 8:49

| 02/19/2018 :
Parking Time /2018 (Hon) 15:16

Parking Fee flate A $33:§3
VISA
Acgount # *#***************2459
Slip # 04389
Authr Code 0000044006
Credit Card Amount £34.00
Cash Aount $0.00
Total - - $34.00

Thark You for Your Visit
Please Come Again !

Pav)d ”ES - :Lhﬁn\ Grant apddit
:Ilwdxavuquis
>/14/1g

Welcoms To Lovesi#ds?
: ‘1‘3155 South TN RD
ﬁhltagtewn IN 46075

Date; 02,19/18
Time: 15347
Anvojee # 41853

VISA  Card Sale
SHHHHHE 2450

c By B e Peics
11 ERY TR R
Prodo |

Ul saded
STOTAL SALE ¢ 18 48

Termirmd © 084590
g Korwd 084850

.

P

LA o tovdd
Ny

e WELCOME

" 54202980357521
691562 _
WHITING CLARK

1849 CALURET AVE_

WHITING
46394, 219-473-1960

VI AUTH#07608G
- ROMANO/ JEANETTE

SEQ# 7473

DATE 92/22/18 11:21

REF# 805366919389468
BATCH# 20180222063
AVS PASSED. CODE = Z

PUMP # 02

PRODUCT: UNLD
APPROVAL # 076086
GALLONS: 19.568
PRICE/G: $ 2.399
FUEL SALE $ 46.94

THANK YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY

T, T3/

Ghs ~pEM

(5mﬁ§ﬂqhkr

PR Sndtanapolis
2/l |




AmazonSmile - Order 111-2565528-0389808 hitps://smile.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print. himi/ref=ch_aui pi ...

1of1

amazonsiile

Details for Order #111-2565528-0389808

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 25, 2018

Amazon.com order number: 111-2565528-0389808
Order Total: $481.80

Supporting: Shriners Hospitals for Children

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

10 of: Linon Keira Pad Back Folding Bar Stool $48.18
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc.

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kiera J Hagerman

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102

United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

: ngment Mgt_hod: Itern(s) Subtotal: $481.80
Visa | Last digits: 2469 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $481.80

Kiera ] Hagerman

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

Grand Total: $481.80

To view the status of your order, return to Crder Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiates

1/25/2018.2:15 PM




4365-49-d1-1000048-0001-00007114-PCCLM0N of0A02

AN O A 00N

Manage your account online at www.hrscommercial.com/menards

STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT

Credit Credit Average Daily Corres- FINANCE "ANNUAL - New Minimum Promo
Plan Plan - ‘Daily Periodic | ponding | CHARGES at | PERCENTAGE Balance Payment Expire
Description | Number Balance Rate APR Periodic Rate RATE . Due
Reg 00004 | 0.06846% 24.99% $.00 24.99% $19.98 $19.98

ACCOUNT DETAIL

01/29/2018 PURCHASE - MERRILLVILLE  IN_uatterles 350402918129675 0001 7693820 $1099 |
02/22/2018 PURCHASE - GARY N “Tin Splps  308005318061385 0004 $8.99
02/17/2018 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ' ___ 0001 -367.42

iyt

3

Return the below portion with payment. For billing errors or questions please refer to the back of this statement. "~ PAGE: 1 of 2

o I

Amo_unt. Past Due . ' Due Date

- New Balance Payment Due

$19.98 $19.08 $.00. 03/24/2018

02240000032 00726 ' ,

Please make check payable to CAPITAL ONE COMMERGCIAL. include your account number on your check or |_;r_1_o“[!e¥_9__rﬁc‘iai[,_'_1

To avoid late charges, mail at least 7 business days before due date to the address shown below. $ i 1 ] j P
[ S—

AT

- e

1000048 01 MB0.421 **AUTC 104385 46320-110205  C49-PODOSE-I

LB DT SO | LU IR TR T R TR R TR CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL

LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC PO BOX 5219

LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5219'
2405 CALUMET AVE

HAMMOND IN 46320-1102 : II"Il"HIHI”IIIlIlIIlI!lI'IIII!IIII“II'II"IIII

o 00080199800001994000b004300780L06A2LO0YEEY




Artfarics |

Lise Your
BIG CARD \;

MENARDS — MERRILLVLE
6300 MISSISSIPPI ST.
 MERRTILLVILLE, IN

46410

 KEEP YOUR RECEIFT
RETURN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless noted below atlowable returns for
itews an this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 04/29/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
: email us at:
HERRfrontend@menards con

~ TUAVRTI

Sale Transact1on

" Tax Exempt

‘ , IN0511391
- Bovernment /School
A 20PK ENERGIZER MAX % .
2104895 10.99 AT
" TOTAL SALE 10.99

Menard Commercial Card 6828 10.95
048857

. Buwiped

CPOw 0 T6938%0

| TOTAL SAVINGS 3.0
_ TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS =t
‘THE FﬂLLOWINL: R£BATE RECEIPTS WERE
~ PRINTED FOR THIS TRANSACTIUN
2507
BUEST COPY
o The Cardhuider'acknowiédges receipt of
....gaods/services in the total amount shown
hereon and agrees to pay the pard issuer
according fo its ourrent terms.

THIS TS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLip
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

THANK YOU, YOUR CASHIER, MICHELLE -
'35641 12 8975 01/28/18 11:334M 3504

UseYour-f & 2%
BIG CARD \, o pERATE
MENARD Si ’

MENARDS - GRIFFITH
6050 West Ridge Road
Gary, IN 46408

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless noted below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 05/23/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
email us at:
GRIFfrontend@meriards.com

!!IIUIIHI! I

ale Transact1on

Tax Exempt  INOST1391

Government /Schoo

10" TIN SNIPS W
2442190 | 899 T
TOTAL SALE K

Menard Commercial Card 6826 '8.99
055430 -

> Swiped
PO #

| TOTAL NOMBER OF ITEMS = 1

 THE FOLLOWING REBATE RECEfPTS'WERE
PRINTED FOR THIS TRANSACTIUN
2588

GUEST copY

' The Cardholder acknowledges receipt of

- goods/services in the total amount shown

hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer
according to its current terms,

" THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
| PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

LW = Lifetime warranty item that ever
- fails to provide complete satisfaction
- s returnable to ahy Menards Store for
- the same or comparable ttem. -

See menards.com for return policy details

" Gyring Hirina - Aty Ty




March 16, 2018

Page 1 of 1

Claims

Checks|  Payable | Amount | _ Description _
18132 | 8137 | Performance Measurement Grp. | $ '2,300.60 Grant Writing/Repbrting -
18-133 | 8138 | Staff Source ) ) 593.25 Laborers fbf Progran'is
18-134 8139 Liberty Tire LLC $ 2,790.00 Tire Recycling
18-135 8140 Green Wave Recycling $ 1,761.39 Electronic Recycling
18-136 8141 Christenson Chevrolet $ 597.21 Repairs to Chevrolet Silverado
18-137 | 8142 KS StateBank $ 2,366.16 Box Truck Payment
18-138 8143 Superior Petroleum, Inc. $ 763.36 Compost Site Equipment Fuel
18-139 8144 Pampalone Insurance $ 24,092.00 Insurance for Loss of Business Income/Equipment




Page 1 of 1

March_23, 2018 o
18-140 | 8145 Payroll $  16,096.34 _Payroll
18-141 | 6347 Indiana Child Support $  464.00 Cliff Duggan's Child Support
18-142 6348 Indiana Child Support $ 263.70 Angela Goodson's Child Support
18-143 6349 lllinois Child Support $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander's Child Support
18-144 | DEBIT FICA, MED, FED $ 428292 Payroll Taxes
18-145 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,285.68 Retirement
18-146 8146 Accident Fund Insurance $ 3,063.00 Workers' Compensation Insurance Plan
18-147 8147 Anthem Blue Cross $ 5,351.45 Med.ical and Dental Premium
18-148 8148 Staff Source $ 540.00 Laborers for Programs
18-149 8149 Green Wave Recycling $ 3,063.50 Electronic Recycling
18-150 8150 McCann [ndustries, Inc. $ 97.86 Diesel Exhaust Fluid
18-151 8151 Pampalone Insurance Co. $ 107.00 Endorsement for REMU Screening Bucket
18-152 8152 Service Sanitation, Inc. 3 145.00 Equipment Fee
18-153 8153 Pitney Bowes 3 167.37 Leasing Charges for Postage Machine
18-154 8154 Hammond Port Authority $ 277.49 | Reimbursement for Salyer Plumbing payment
18-1556 | 8155 Comcast $ 552.50 Telephone and Internet Service
18-156 | 8156 Chester, Inc. $ 243.00 Monthly Maintenance Service
18-157 8157 Hobart Stormwater $ 500.00 | Sponsorship of the Dumpster Drummers Show
18-158 8158 Waste Management $ 13,874.79 Drop Off Recycling




March 30, 2018

Page 1 of 1

Claims

18-159

8159

184.62

Printer/Copier Meter Usage 7

18-160

8160

Kramer Leonard

Able Paper

123.70

Office Supplies

18-161

8161

The Times

14.09

Annual Financial Report Publication

18-162

8162

Print Pro

119.02

Business Cards

18-163

8163

Pampalone Insurance Co.

8,422.00

Liability Insurance

18-164

8164

Staff Source

585.75

Laborers for Programs

18-165

8165

Green Wave Recycling

1,658.45

Electronic Recycling

18-166

8166

John Petalas

@ |en |eh [A [en (&0 | |

1,848.00

Controller's Compensation




"F’age 1 0of 1

s 08

18-167 | 8167 | _ Payroll $ 16,006.34 | ’ Payroll

18-168 | 6360 _Indiana Child Support $  464.00 ___Cliff Duggan’s Child Support _
18-169 6361 Indiana Child Suppoﬁ $ 263.70 Angela Goodson's Child Support
18-170 6362 Hlinois Child Support $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander's Child Support
18-171_ | DEBIT FICA, MED, FED $ 428292 Payroll Taxes

18-172 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,285.68 Retirement

18-173 | DEBIT Indiana Revenue - March $ 1,801.78 Taxes

18-174 | 8168 Kramer Leonard $ 123.17 Printer/Copier Meter Usage
18-175 8169 | Indiana Workforce Development | $  1,020.69 First Quarter Payment - 2018
18-176 | 8170 ° Principal Life $ 1,038.76 Life Insurance

18-177 8171 Staff Source $ 678.75 Laborers for Programs
18-178 B172 Green Wave Recycling $ 1,672.59 Electronic Recycling

18-179 8173 Hinckley Springs $ 46.23 Water Cooler/Water for District Office
18-180 8174 | City of Gary 3 1,200.00 City of Gary Compost Sale Agreement
48-184 | 8176 [VOID New-MillenniumProductions| $—39,950-00 VOID WaterWall-

18-182 | 6363 AFLAC $ 134.16 Insurance

18-183 8176 | De Lage Landen Public Finance | $§ 85,503.52 Final Case 721 Loader Payment




Page 1 of 1

April 13,2018°
| Claims_|Checks|  Payable Amount_ Description
18-1 84 8177 | Barnes and Thornburg $ 5,000._00 Special Lo'bby' Counsel o
1.8‘-'1'8'“5 B '“'8'1'78 Kramer and Leonard 3 246.26 Printer/Copiér'Meter Usaigé-
18-186 8179 Emma's Cleaning Service 3 420.00 Office Cleaning
18-187 | 8180 Waste Management $ 20.83 Compost Site
18-188 8181 Staff Source $ 552.38 Laborers for Programs
18-189 8182 Green Wave Recycling $ 3,329.64 Electronic Recycling
18-190 8183 Superior Petroleum, Inc. $ 839.96 Compost Site Equipment Fuel
18-191 8184 The Times 3 755.00 Employment Opportunity Ad
18-192 8185 Print Pro $ 2,175.81 Printed Vinyl for Box Truck
18-193 | 8186 American Eagle. Com $ 95.00 Monthly Fee for Website
18-194 | 8187 Capital One $ 330.14 Menards - Office Supplies
18-195 8188 Cardmember Services $ 741.42 Chase Credit Card
18-196 8189 KS State Bank $§ 2,366.16 Box Truck Payment
18-197 New Millennium Productions $ 10,000.00 Water Wall

8190




T T | T | AT SO T VAL

BT e NV

RO NN ARTH

MENARDS)

Please Direct Inquires To: 1-866-323-6167

: -’AcC_buﬁt“N,(irﬁb;":_' NewBaIance

' 04!24/2018 i

" Biling Date
o0 03/24/2018

Avallable Credlt
$969 86"

Manage your account online at www.hrscommercial.com/menards

STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT

~Credit _ Dafly | Corres- | FINANCE ANNGAL | New Minimum | Promo
Plan Plan Daily Periodic | ponding | CHARGES at | PERCENTAGE Batance Payment Expire
Description - Number Bglar_u:e Rate APR Periodic Rate RATE Due i
Reg . | 00004, 006846% | 2499% | = %00 2499% $330.14 $330.14
ACCOUNT DETAIL
: Jnvoice JTransaction. °
02/27/2018 PURCHASE - HAMMOND IN Peforny 327105818049718 001 0 $63.96
02/28/2018 PURCHASE - HAMMOND IN E6iee Saippl Mm 327105918238328 0001 O $59.45
03/09/2018 PURCHASE - GARY £’>m5ﬁcks1 Frokcbya006818065303 0004 $18.45
031312018 PURCHASE - GARY IN mwr. " @g)( 308007218066490 G004 $10.96
03/14/2018 PURCHASE - GARY f 308007318024192 0004 $17.99
03/21/2018 PURCHASE - GARY lNSu u%u% 308008018027219 0004 $15.43
03/23/2018 PURCHASE - MERRILLVILLE 350408218067131 0004 0 $207.84
02/28/2018 RETURNED MERCHANDISE 327105918238327 0001 - $63.96
03/11/2018 PAYMENT - THANK YOU _ o 0001 -$19.98

Return the below portion with payment. For billing errors or questions please refer to the back of this statement,

PAGE:

10f 2

New Balance

Payment Due

*Dué Date

Amount Past Due' -
$330 14 3330 14" $00 04/24/2018
03240000028 00726 '

Pleasé make check payable to CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL Include your acoount number on your check ot mone

To avoid late charges, mail at Ieast 7 business days before due date to the address shown below.

1000044 01 MB 6.421 *AUTO 104581 46320110205 C49-PO005A-I1
TR IO T 0 R T T (AT R
CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC ' PO BOX 5219
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC ,
2405 CALUMET AVE CAROL STREAM IL 601975219

HAMMOND IN 46320-1102

li"ll"l"ﬂl"ll]lI'Hl|1|IIIIIII'HI'”IIH"IIII

0 00033014000330L4000L0BYAOD7ANLNLAZLAN? ALY

$CMhonoo




MENARDS — HAMMOND
1233 165th Street
Hammond , - IN 46320

KEEF YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless noted below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 05/28/18

If you have questions recarding the
chargas on your receipt, please

email us at:
HMNDf rantendémenards . com

LA

Sale Transaction

PP CLR LIGQUID HAND SOAP

5716108 2 60,88 1.78

PP CLR HAND SOAP REFILL )

5716110 2 83.48 6.98

HEFTY 13 GAL 90CT

B485489 2 #2.97 25,94

GC OSNFCT WRS FR SC 76 C

5471038 2 82,49 4.98

VENDW LATEX- 1000T 5-#

hE13627 9.97

26807 METHDD ANTIBAC APC

6474255 2.99

2807 METHOD APC LAVENDER

474258 2.98

ZIPLOC SANDHICH BAG

5447083 - 2.97
- CASCADE COMPLETE GEL

6472504 5.87

MENARD REBATE NO: 8169145418 2.66-
Remaining Balance: $0.00
MENARD REBATE NO: 6169348160 2.00-
Remainirg Balance:; $0,00°

OTAL 53,78
TAX STATE OF IN 7% 4.18
TOTAL SALE B3.96
Menard Commercial Card 68726 63.96
041128

Swiped
PO # 0

TOTAL KUMBER OF ITEMS = 15

GUEST coPY

The Cardholder acknowiedges receipt of

* gods/services in the total amount shoun

,-hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer
aceording to its current terms,

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETALN FOR YOUR RECORDS,

Soring Hiring - Aoply Today
THANK ¥OU, YOUR CASHIER, Marisa

“AmAr Aa ATAA ARIAY PR A rAm mams

et

MENARDS - HAMMOND
1233 165th Street
Hammond, IN 46320

KEEP YOUR RECELPT
RETURN POLIEY VARLES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless noted below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return js done after 05/29/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
email us at:

HMNDT rontendémenards .com

LR

Merchandise Return

PP CLR LIGUID HAND SOAP
5716105

2 60.85

ORIG STORE: 3271 4 9718 02/27/2018
PP CLR HAND SOAP REFILL

5716110 27 63.49

ORTG STORE: 3271 4 9718 02/27/2018
HEFTY 13 GAL 90CT

6485489 7 812,97 25.94-
ORTG STORE: 3271 ¢ 9718 02/27/2018
GC DSNFCT WPS FR SC 75 C

6471036 . 2 62,49

ORIG STORE: 3271 4 9718 02/27/2018
VENGH LATEX 100CT S-M

5613527 9,97-
ORIG STORE: 3271 4 9718 02/27/2018
2807 METHOD ANTIBAC APC

6474255

ORLG STORE: 3271 4 9718 02/27/2018
2807 METHOD APC LAVENDER

5474256

ORIG STORE: 3271 4 9718 02/27/2018
TIPLOC SANDWICH BAG

5447063 2.97-
ORIG STORE: 3271 4 9718 02/27/2018
CASCADE COMPLETE GEL

6472504

ORIG STORE: 3271 4 9718 02/27/2018
ISSUE BAR-CODED CK NO: 2210651388 #R

1.76-

6.98-

4,98-

2,99~

2.98-

5.87-

4,99 NT
TGTAL h9.45~
TAX STATE OF IN 7% 4,51-
TOTAL SALE . 63.96-
Menard Card 6826 £3.96-
PO # ]

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 14 R%}

Menards has released this transact1on

GUEST copy

;yﬁ%é;ﬁuL.(jﬁxpu)ﬁ s QJﬂzd{M
f{ztc

Use Your
BIG CARD

MENARDS — HAMMOND
1233 165th Street
Hammond, IN 46320

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN ROLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless noted balow allowable returns for
jtems on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 05/29/18

If vou have questions regarding the
charges onh your receipt, please
email us at:

HMNDf rontend@menards . com

HUMREVHARH

Sale Transaction

Tax txempt  INOS11331
Government /School

PP CLR LIQUID HAND SCAP
5716105 2 00,88 1,76 NT
PP CLR HAND SCAP REFILL

5716110 2 83,49
HEFTY 13 GAL S0CT
6485489 z 812,97

"GC DSNFCT WPS FR SC 75 C

6471036 2 62.49
VENOM LATEX 100CT S-M
5613527

2807 METHOD ANTIBAC APC
6474255

© 2607 METHOD APC LAVENDER

6474256

* IIPLOC SANDWICH BAG

5447063
CASCADE COMPLETE GEL
6472504

~ TOTAL SALE

- CERTIFICATE-BARCODED

5

| eere 1388

Remaining Balance: $06.00

Menard Commercial Card 6826

073568
Swiped
FO # 0

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS =

GUEST COPY

6.98
25.94
4.98
9,97

$2.98

2,97
5.87
£4.44
4.9

59.45

.
NT
KT
NT
NT
NT
NT
KT

The Cardhalder acknowiedges receipt of
goods/services in the total amount shown
hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer

according to #ts current terms.

THTR T& ¥R MRENTT PARM QM FS QI TD




froowe SHCEL & Shoepd
Use Your o, 2%¥9¢?
HIG CARD \; i REEATE

MENARDS - GRIFFITH
6050 West Ridge Road
Gary, IN 46408

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYRE

Unless noted below allowable returns for
ftems on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store eredit voucher if the
return is done after 06/07/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
enail us at:
GRIFfrontend@menards. com

Qi

Sale Transaction

Tax Exempt  ING511391

Government /Schoo]

31" TARP STRAPS 1 PK

2356589 " 1.89 NT
41" TARP STRAPS 1 X

2356590 2 82,29 4.58 NT
60" STEEL HANDLE

6489817 2 85,99 11,98 NT
TOTAL SALE 18.45
Menard Commercial Card 6526 18.45
069774

Swiped

PO #

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 5

THE FOLLOWING REBATE RECEIPTS WERE
PgINgED FOR THIS TRANSACTION:
ol

GUEST copy
The Carcholder acknowledges receipt of
goods/services in the total amount shouwn
hereon and agrees to pay the card issuar
according to its current terms.

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Spring Hiring - Apply Today
THANK YOU, YOuR CASHIER, Cathy

86109 06 5303  03/09/18 08:17AM 3080

L,chﬁrf’(ﬂ
Use Your 2%
BIG CARD \ g RepaTE
IMENAR DY
MENARDS - GRIFFITH
6050 West Ridge Road
Gary. IN 45408

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARTES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless notéd below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return’is done after 06/11/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges oh your receipt, please

email us at:
GRIFfrontendémenards,con

AR

Sale Transact fon

GLACIER SPORTCAP WATER

2730480 2 PKGs @5.49/PKG 10.98 NT
TOTAL SALE 10,98
Menard Commercial Card 6826 10,98
006547

Swiped

PO #

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 2

GUEST CoPY
The Cardholder acknawledges receipt of
goods/services in the total amount shown
“hereon and agrees to pay the tard issuer
according to its current terms,

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Soring Hiring - Amly Today
THANK YOU, YOUR CASHIER, Mia
86118 06 £490 03/13/18 09:56aM 3080

I
H
|

c
el
: W)
[ _
USBYOUfrf’q”i 2%
EHG CARD i LERATE
(MENARDSE
MENARDS - GRIFFITH
6050 West Ridge Road
Gary, IN 46408

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN PGLICY VARIES BY PROGUCT TYPE

Uniess noted below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 06/12/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receiet, please
epati us at:

GRIFf rontendmenards .com

WA

Sale Transaction

Tax Exenpt INOS11391
Government/School -

6 GA 16 FT BODSTER CABLE -
2613491 '

TOTAL SALE

Menard Commercial Card 6826
043152

Swiped

17,98 W1

17.99
17.99

PO #

t TOTAL MJMBER OF ITEMS = 1

GUEST COPY

The Cardholder acknowledges receipt of
gonds/services in the total amount shown
hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer

according to its current terms.

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Spring Hiring - Apply Todey
THANK YOU, YOUR CASHIER, Brenda
03/14/18

79847 02 4192 1113944 3080




ST o5 0 v
; @
IMENAR DS

MENARDS - GRIFFITH
6050 West Ridge Roacd
Gary, IN 46408

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN FOLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Unless noted below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 06/19/18

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
email us at;
GRIFfrontendmenards , com

MR

" Sale Transaction

Tax Exempt  IN0511391
Gavernment /School

LYSOL DISINFECT CRISP LI

6471946 2 04,97 9.94 AT
GLACIER SFORTCAP WATER
2730430 PKG 5.49 NT

" TOTAL SALE 15.43
Menard Commercial Card 6626 15.43
' 006285

Swiped

S PO

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 3
? fHE FOLLOWING REBATE RECEIPTS WERE
" PRINTED FOR THIS TRANSACTION:
2748
GUEST COPY -

The Cardholder acknowledges receipt of
goeds/séfvides in the total ‘amount shown
hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer

according to its current terms,

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Soring Hiring - Ay Ty
THANK YOU, YOUR CASHIER, Samusl

79860 02 7219 (03/21/18 02:29P4 3080

dSavery Leowes

Use Your e\ 29
Bit CARD REBATE

MENARDS - MERRILILVLE

6300 MISSTSSIPPI 57T.
MERRTLLVILLE, IN
46410 3

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARTES py PRODUCT TYPE

UnTess noted helow allowadls returns far
1iens an this receipt witl be in the form
of an in store credit voucher {f the
return 1s done after 06/21/18

If you have guestions regarding the
chergas on your recelpt, please
emall us at;

HERRS rontend8nenards . con

QT

8zle Transaction

Tax Exenpt  INODS 11381
Governmert /Schog?

28" SAFETY CONE ¥
2121819 16 812,59

TOTAL SALE
Henard Commercial Card 6826
071481
Swiped .
PO g 0

207.84
207,84

TOTAL SAYINGS  32.00
TOTAL MUMBER OF TTEMS = 16
THE FOLLOWING REBATE RECEIPTS WERE
PRINTED FOR THIS TRANSACTION:

2748

GUEST Copy

The Cardholder acknowledges receipt of
goats/services in the tota) afidunt shown
hereon and agrees to pay the card issuer

according 10 ts current terms,

THIS I8 YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS,

Spring Hiring - Apply Today
THANK Y3U, YOUR CASHIER, Ashley

18511 0B 7131 03/23/18  01:00pH 3504

207.84 N7




CHASE &3

¥
o g
P.O.BOX 15123

WILMINGTON, D= i3zt updatas on the go

19850-5123 Loy en to chass.con/alerts
Accouni number.
$_- . Amount Enclosed
75886 BEX Z 08418 C Make your check payazble to; Chase Card Services
JEANETTE ROMANO '
ﬁgg&?ﬂm%ﬁ)’gﬂ WASTE ‘l'"l_lll|“|“"""1"I"llllll'ullhl“'ll|I.I|"!|""!""]|
HAMMOMD [N 46320-1{02 ’ GARDMEMBER SERVICE
BOX 6294

PO
. - . CAROL STREAM I 60197-6294
TR ST LB AT TR IHETTOR T

Manage your asccount online;

ﬂ cqslumarSeMce: ™4 Moblle: Download the
BUSINESS CARD STATEMENT ~=- www.chase.convink )

1:800-945-2026 Chase Moblk? app today
AccountNumber: T ) N‘?-“{_Bai_ﬂ',"‘:?a o R . §741.42
Previaus Baiance 75285 Fayment Due Dale _ ddi1ae
Payment, Credits ~§762.35 Minimur Payment Dua : $148.00
Purchases +$741.42.  Late Payment Warning: (fwe do rat receive youlr minimum payment
Cash Advandes $000 by thé due dah, you ay havé'to pay uptod 539 late fes, -
Bal Transh 00 - Minimum Paymmt Wlmlng Enrollin Aulo-Pay and avold rhissing a
ahce Transfers $oso payment. To enroll, call the 11Umbar onthe back of your card.orgoto
Fees Charged $000 - the web site listed above :
interest Charged . $0.00
Now Ba}ance : Frdt42
Openlng.'ciosing Dats : 02/26/18 - 03/25/18
Cradit Limit . 5,000
Avaitable Gredit _ 84,258
Cash Access Ling $1,000
AvallablaforCash . . . . _ . 000
‘i Past Dus Amount $0,00
| Balance over the Gretht Limit $0.00

Dateof

; Transaction o ' 'Mer_qhanl'NameorTransaction Deserlbﬁdn e * $ Amount
© g PaymsanhankYou Image Ghadck ' T sz
L oz Amazon.com AMZN.COMBILL WA Sitzols faf_ Educa}}mg& Purposes 496.30
[ 0305 WHITING CLARK WHITING IN (a5 [we 9‘1 4595
03/12 61ST CITA0 MERRILLVILLE IN E3as Lot Plu 55.52
0¥/18 WHITING CLARK WHITING IN {res o Plu . 47,80
08/20 LUKE 285 HAMMOND IN fes Do Bad Vibicle 35,58

. oWz WHITING QLARKWHITING IN -Gaag for P14 w027
od/23 UNGCLE JIMS WORM FAR 800-373-0855 PA Yo R Edocadion~ ﬂﬂuupo&f 1s.20

JEANETTE ROMANO
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 2469) -$10.93
INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED

2018 Tobils Yearto-Date |
Total fees charged in 2018 $0.00
Total intersst charged In 2018 $0.00

Year-io-date totats do not reflect any fee or interest refunds
you may have recefved.




1 Tk

SR
T

WELCOME
a4292980357521

181562
CLARK
qHITI%ﬁLUhET AVEIN

12554 219-473-1960
UTH#04100G

{%MﬁNO/JEANETTE

DA?E 03/@5/1 0;58

8 464973681588
s, debaciaraeel:
AVS PASSED. CODE = °2

MP # 04
PRODUCT: UNLD
APPROVAL # 941906

ALLON g.788

G
G: $ 2 499
gﬁ%EE/SALE s 46,95

: YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY

Ju v

o
i =

15

[

Ton
|

o]
VELAND CIR
LLE IN
B18 ?1839543
M

L L 1)

N OO

S i

~SEemyas
[

D DT

T
-1y
o
(752 - o
W
ohH®
b -
-0
Loyl

THT WD SN PEIOOM
HME MEZ wd ROMEDR
=-nE MEC M

GET WI0 DD BRI

mr#.
ND

23.142¢
2,399

55.52

ar-1.--¥.-1:0
-t
-

FUEL TotaL =

CREDIT %

(IMPLETION
SWIPE Exp.Dateikk/sk
Batch! 33 Seq Num: 21

55.52]

"qgous Pos-
plo Hrouk

WELCOME

| 54292980357521
691562

WHITING CLARK
1849 CALUMET AVE

| WHITING. IN
| 46394, 219-473-1960

VT AUTH#85478G
RgMQNO/gEANETTE

9
fDAQE 03/16/18 13:37
- REF#- 8075719151@2468

BATCH# 20180316042
AVS PASSED. CODE = Z

P .04

BRODLCT. UNLD

APPROVAL # 054706
LONS 18.746

PRIC E/G;

$ 2.539
FUEL  SALE s 47.69

THANK_YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY

i L IOM S

EyaﬂP (o ELLOL‘Uaﬂ\-“

LALIKEs i3
3850 EMeftleld
lri dian Hivmond

4E-EZB

219-937-28668

hﬂﬂﬁ/?ﬂl& 14:88:449

M agrieay
Whipe g

1 T
LR e T

v bz dl s

B s
LM Wy '

i BESE A1 AL é
TOCEEL. FUEL h

Wrw

-

C@am
..mmm—

Wisa Busines s

TOTAL SaLE £35.5.

Code:

Yy
MTC:

. THIAIMN G
HAVE A DAY
; Tlhiwrde. i

For Yowe Business

Gus Yor P

WELCOME
54292980357521
562

WHITING IN
46394, 219-473-1960

VI AUTH#@028306
ROMANO/JEANETTE

;DA?E 83/ 22 18 10:42
-REF# 8@8159880499468
“BATCH#

20180322063
AVS PASSED. CODE =

PUMP # 04
PRODUCT: UNLD
APPROVAL # 0028
GALLONS; 1

PRICE/G: _ $
FUEL ™' SALE

THANK Y
HAVE A NICE DAY

Q
= -




AmazonSmile - Order 111-5534209-4617000

1 nF"?

amagonsmile - Steols (o Educationsd purpo&c,s Cwmﬂjdﬂ)

Details for Order #111-5534209-4617000

Print this page for vour recerds.

Order Placed: February 14, 2018
Amazon.com order number: 111-5534209-4617000
Order Total: $496.30

. Supporting: Shriners Hospitals for Children

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered

10 of: Linon Keira Pad Back Folding Bar Stool
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc.

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kiera J Hagerman

2405 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 2469

Billing address
Kiera J Hagerman
2405 CALUMET AVE
- HAMMOND, IN 46320-1102
United States

Item(s) Subtotal

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax

Estimated tax to be collected:

Price
$49.63

1 $496.30
$0.00
1 $496.30
$0.00

Grand Total:$496.30

hitps://smile.amazon.com/gp/css/ summary/print.html/ref=od_aui _print_invoice?ie=UTF8&...

2/14/2018, 1:11 PM




WML PDL education. lodon—{

Vermicomposting
Supplies

¥ Buy Live Worms

(https:/runclefimswormfarm. :

stufffcomposting-
wors/) -
B Indoor Composters

(https:ffunclefimswormfarm. :

stufffindeor-compost-
bin)

™ Outdoor
Composters

{htips:/indefimswormtarm.

stuft/outdoor-compost-
binf) ]
@ Compost

{hitps:Hundlefimswormfarm, :

stuff/compost/)
& Composting Books

(htips:/undlefimswormfarm. '

stuffiComposting-
books/)
% Buy Meal Worms

(hitps:/unclejimswormfarm. -

stufifbuy-meal-worms/)
& Organic Fertilizer

(https:lfundeji_msuvorrrrfann.

stuffforganic-festizer/)
# Organic Pest
Control

{https:/undefimswormfarm.

stuffforganic-pest-
control)
0 Heirloom Seeds

(https:/Aunde#msworrmiam. -

stufffheidoom-seeds/}

' Supplies

(https:/Ainclefmswormfarm,

stufffsupplies/)
& ‘Worm Food and
Bedding

(htips:/funciejimswormiam.

stuff/iworm-food-and-
bedding/)
i Gift Cards

(hitps:/fundefimswormfarm.

cards/gifi-certificate)
& Unde Jim's T-shirts

({hitps:/funclejimswormiéarm.

stuftfapparelf)
B Worm Kits

(hitps:/funcleimswortmfarm. t‘

stufffworm-kits/)
% Spedas

(htips:funclefimswormfan,

stufifspecials)

800-373-0655

My Account {https:flunciejimswormfarm.com/my-account/)

(https://unclejimswormfarm.comy/)

Cart
Order received
Thank you. Your order has been received.
ORDER NUMBER: : DATE: ‘ TOTAL: i PAYMENT METHOD:
UJ-85104 { March23,2018 | $19.20 | Credit Card
Order details
. Product Total

100 Count Red Compasting Worms ;
© (httpsunclefimswormfarm.com/product/composting-worms/100-count-red- $13.95 i
* composting-worms/) « 1 )

: Subtotal: $13.95
: $5.25 via
. Shipping: Standard

Shipping :
‘ Payment method: Cradit Card
 Total: $19.20 -

Shipping Information

Our Policy is we guarantes Live Delivery of all our worms. We ship out Live Worms every Monday,
Tuesday, and Friday momning via USPS Priority mail. (Usually delivered within 3 days anywhere in
America) -Deadiine for Mondays shipment is Saturday. All orders must bs placed before Sunday to
be shipped Monday moming. We must have a day to harvest and pack all the live worms before
shipment on Monday moming. We reserve the right to withhold shipments due to weather extremes.

I your worms arrive and have perished please contact us via e-mail or by phone ta handle the situation. We wil
need to be rotified within 48 hours of your worms amiving dead in order to have a reshipment mailed, We do also
require photos of the deceased worms as well the as box that they wera shipped in.

s




April 20, 2018

Page 1 of 1

" Claims

. Payable

A m ount 1 :
18-198 8191 Anthem Blue Cross $ 5,351.45 Medical and Dental Premium
18-199 | 8192 Kramer and Leonard $ | 44 45 Printer/Copier Meter Usage'
18-200 8193 Chester, Inc. $ 243.00 Monthly Maintenance Service
- 18-201 8194 Staff Source $ 995.49 Laborers for Programs
18-202 8195 Liberty Tire LLC $ 2,957.40 Tire Recycling
18-203 8196 Green Wave Recycling $ 1,737.78 Electronic Recycling
18-204 8197 Comcast 3 552.56 Telephone and Internet Service
18-205 8198 Master Fire $ 237.00 Recharging and Maintenance of Fire Extinguishers
18-206 8199 Christenson Chevrolet $ 517.68 Tires and Maintenance for Pick up Truck
18-207 8200 Service Santitation, Inc. $ 145.00 Equipment Fee
18-208 8201 Payroll $ 16,096.34 Payroll
18-209 8202 Clarence Alexander $ 155.07 Qvertime Pay
18-210 6372 Indiana Child Support 3 464.00 Cliff Duggan's Child Support
18-211 6373 Indiana Child Support $ 263.70 Angela Goodson's Child Support
18-212 6374 Illinois Child Support $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander's Child Support
18-213 | DEBIT FICA, MED, FED $ 428292 Payroll Taxes
18-214 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,285.68 Retirement




" Page1of 1

pori 27, 2618
Claims [Checks| ~ Payable | Amount | ' Deseription
18-215 | 8203 Barnes and Thomburg | $  5,000.00 Special Lobby Counsel
18-216 | 8204  Sepro  |$  452020| o Febmenys0 sotsrioed
18-217 8205 | Performance Measurement Group | $ 450.00 Grant Writing/Reporting
18-218 8206 Staff Source $ 631.50 Laborers for Programs
18-219 8207 Waste Management $ 14,7'40.52 Drop Off Recycling
18-220 8208 Green Wave Recycling $ 325773 Electronic Recycling
18-221 8209 RWRD Earth Day 3 490.00 Rain Barrel Sponsorship 2018 Earth Day
18-222 | 8210 Christensen Chevrolet $ 184.97 Tire Replaced on Pick Up Truck
18-223 | 8211 Modern Tech Equipment | $  12,150.00 Equipment Rental
18-224 8212 Troy Taylor $ 25.00 Insurance Refund
18-225 8213 John Petalas $ 1,848.00 Controller's Compensatioh':




Page 1 of 1

May -4, 2018

18226 | 8214 | _Payroll $  16,096.34 ~ Payroll_ "'
18-227 | 6383 _Indiana Child Support $  464.00 Cliff Duggan’s Child Support
18-228 6384 Indiana Child Support $ 263.70 Angela Goodson's Child Support
18-229 6385 lllinois Child Support $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander's Chiid Support
18-230 | DEBIT FICA, MED, FED $ 428292 Payroll Taxes
18-231 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,285.68 Retirement
18-232 | DEBIT Indiana Revenue - April $ 1,426.40 Taxes
18-233 8215 Principal Life $ 1,010.43 Life Insurance
18-234 8216 Kramer Leonard $ 53.93 Office Supplies
18-235 8217 Green Wave Recycling $ 4,339.74 Electronic Recycling
18-236 8218 McCann, Inc. $ 57.96 Diesel Exhaust Fluid
18-237 8219 Salyer Plumbing, Inc. $ 985.00 Replace 2 Water Closets
18-238 8220 Hinckley Springs $ 58.23 Water Cooler/Water for District Office
18-2390 | 8221 AISWMD $  150.00 |Registration for Jeanette and Cliff for Seminar 5/9/18
18-240 8222 New Millennium Productions $ 5,000.00 Waterwall




May11,201é : S . e : : : . : : " Page 1 of 1

Claims |Checks| Payable | Amount | Description

18-241 | 8223 | Anthem Blue Cross $ 535145|  Medical and Dental Premium
18-242 8224 " Kramer and Leonard $ 46.64 ' Office Supplies'

18-243 8225 Staff Source $ 1,272.00 Laborers for Programs

18-244 8226 Republic Services $ 100.00 | Recycle Container for Leaf Drop Off Program
18-245 8227 Waste Management $ 14,643.75 Drop Off Recycling

18-246 8228 Green Wave $ 3,113.50 Electronic Recycling

18-247 8229 Racine Kovach $ 5.00 | Tolls for Travel to Porter Co. Earth Day Event
18-248 8230 Superior Petroleum $ 664.57 Compost Site Equipment Fuel
18-249 8231 Signs and More On Time $ 1,425.20 | Drop Off Center Sign at Government Center
18-250 8232 American Eagle.Com $ 95.00 Monthly Fee for Website

18-251 8233 Cardmember Services 3 571.16 Chase Credit Card

18-252 8234 Pitney Bowes $ 167.37 Leasing Charges for Postage Machine
18-253 | 6386 AFLAC $  134.16 Insurance

18-254 8235 Emma's Cleaning Service $ 336.00 Office Cleaning




I CHASESF
]
[ ]

, PO, BOX 15123

WILMINGTON, DE Giet updates on ihe go
19850-5128 Loy on to ghase.comflans
" Account number;
$ ~ . Amount Endlosod
56607 BEX 2116180 Make ynur cheok pqynble 16; Chase Dard Sefvices
JEANETTE BOMANO
QUNTY SOLID WASTE

D AL UMET AVE Tt b O s ST E R ]
HAMMOND 1N 46320-1102 CARDMEMBER SERVIGE

PO BOX
. CARQL STREAM L. 60197-6294
P 101 100 LY LY LT RRL Y LY R | Y R L 1Y

Gustomer Service: Moblle: Download the

Manage your-account online:
1-B00-945-2028 "~ Ghase Mobile® app today

BUSINESS CARD STATEMENT 2% ww chase.comink

OperingGlosing Date

08/26¢18 - 042518

, Account Nomber: New Balanoe $571.16

© Previous Balance 74142 Payment Due Date LE/19/18
Payment, Credils §741.42 Minimum Payment Due $114,00
Purchases +4571.16  Late Payment Warning: Jf we do not recsive your minimum payment
Cash Advances to00 Dy the due date, you may have to pay up toa 539 late fee.

i 00 Minimum Payment Warning: Entoll in Aule-Pay and avold missing a
Balance '1_'ra_q slers $0_ payment. To enrcll, call the number on the back of your card or go to
Fees Charged $0.00  the weh sito listed above.

Interest Charged $0.00 :
New Balance $671.16

Credit Limit $5,000

Avallable Credit $4,428 it .
Cash Actess Line # ,0'00

Avallable for Cash $l000 e

Past Due Amount _ $0.00

Balanoe over the Credit Limit $q.00

Dal-e of

Transaction Msrchani Narne or Trﬂnsaottor; Desoripﬂon $ Amourt
o405 ' BP#9741281IN0014 LaG4LU HAMMOND N &(L&- Pt L{p (T'e clc 61,13
GLIFFORD E DUGGAN .
S oy NSAGTIONS, THIS GYOLE (CARD 8877) $61.13.,
04/18 _ Payment ThankYou Imags Check
0a/28 " SPEEDWAY 07526 169 LOWELLIN S0~ Phekeup Trudkl 51.38
03/29 BB OF LAKE STATION #12 LAKE STATION IN Bheyw Truck. Liasiy 34,50
04/02 CLARK 2841 EAST CHICAGO IN&eLs - D.dLuF Truck 32.31
04/05 LUKE 266 HAMMOND IN (g Hed Ervitornobile 86.29
04/12 LUKE 251 GRIFFITHIN Syes- Plcl. yp Truck 62.36
04/17 THE GARY COMPANY 630-629-8600 IL D:uls E.ur Bd@ 226,79
;048 SPEEDWAY 03091 GAR GARY IN 2,45 67.4D
: JEANETTE ROMANO
TRANSACTIGNS THIS CYCLE (CARD 2469} szm 39
: INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED

Tolal fees charged In 2018 $0.00

Total interest charged in 2018 . $0.00
‘Year-to-date totals do rot reflect any fee or interest refurda
you may have receivad.

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR} is the annual interest rale on your acoount,

Annual Balance
Batance Type Percentage Subject To interest
Rate (APR) Intorest Rate Clarges

PURGHASES . e e moinsssisonin 1o e
Purchases 14.74%(v){d)

0600001 FiSgeses 1 N Z 25 18baRs Page 10f2 DEsSIn  MA DA 58807 116100000 10478656701




" GALLONS

é;;a<5 ?lk?— ~

SPEELWAY ©R0752Z4
Lowell IN 48358
TRAN# . 784158

3/28/2018 11:14 AM

pump 89
Regular uUnleaded
22,328 @ $£2.749/6GAL

GAS TOTAL HG1. 38
“-Discounts:
$6.03/GAL SpdyRwds
TAX . $68.00
TOTAL . $61.38
Visa
card Num
XEAXEXAKKRA L2469
TERM: 0050007526061
TRANS TYPE!: CARTURE
APPRY: 630736

ENTRY METHOD: ICR
03/rE/2018 11:41:31

Cardholder agrees to
pay f. issuer total
charges par the
agreement  between
cardholder & issuer,

Speedy Rewards
Points Earned: 223
New Balance: 7163

Wil SPEEGWAY , COM

Gug fooled

Exrvulromobil e

3560 Sheffield
Indian Hammond

: 46328
219-937-28609
4,/5/2818 1:28:56 PM

Term: LOCC
Appr: BY415G

Unleade East

PUMP No. 18
13.474
£2.619
%35.29

PRICEA/GAL
TﬂTﬁL FUEL
Visa Business

TOTAL SALE %35.29

Code

THANK YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY

Thanks
For Your Business

Vﬁo @ vl w Rs‘\ "

I ﬁaﬁﬁ'cgﬁﬁ'asiﬁ9f13
2. 0WKE

Lake Station
Tich TEVIN L.

Ltsuh'

Tractor #: BB
Frailer #: HA
futhorization #: Bﬁéﬂug
Reference Wy 1786
Card #: XXXKX?XAXthgéﬁ?
Erplratlon Date; 04717 -
Nawe on Card. JE&HET:E Rﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ -

18t Trk Box Lg s Axl j” 53é:sa

Sub:Total -
Tan
Total

I agree te pay aboy tatal du
BCCOFdlng tu card i

TI EKETH;J?UIHU?&T? .

BLUE BEACON TRUCK NQSH

1533 Ripley Street:: :
Lake Station, IN: 46405
Hérchant #: 809 "853“

leave. If ynu ha
facility, please

fruck ¥agh
Homwe Ffice
P} Bow 854 % 85lin3
Printeds azfzyxﬂu'

CONTROLS. . ASK HOW!

QUR FLEET ACCT COST

(s Yo Arvcke

WELCONE

. 5120208018284)
152920

- CLARK 2841 .

1416 E LDLUNBUS DR
T CHICAGO IN
12, 219-397-6206

Y1 AUTH207787G

ROMANGD JEANETTE

BEQE 5449 o

pATE 04702/ 18 09.55

et Q09256827427388
<TCHE _20180402025

AVS PASSED ., CODE = Z

PUMP g 05
PRODUCT : UNLD
(GALLONS:
PRICE/G: . %
FUEL SALE

12,150
2.659
$ 32.31

L THANK YOU

HAVE A NICE DAY

PO rud Bogy

WELCOME
9741281

BP #264
6450 CALUMET AVE
HAMMOND IN

DATE 04/05/18 1452
PUMP ¢ 02

PRODUCT: REGULR
GALLONS: 22,.988
PRICE/G: $. 2.659
FUEL SALE ¢ 61.13

VISA
CXXXNXXXKXXXX6877
Auth g: 07408G
Ref: 8G826025
Resp Code: 000
Term [D: 00002
Stan: 11632471810

SITE 1D; 9741281
VISA

XXXXKXXXXXXX6877
Stan; 11632471810

THANK YOU
HAVE A NICE DAY




Q/O')@WK | |

Luke 251 !
1224 East Ridge Rd
Indian  Eriffith

56319
219-923-5360
471272818 12:27:26 P
Term: LOLC ‘
Appr: B34645 «

j"

Unleaded
PUMP Ho. ‘ 13
PRICE/GAL $2.859

GALLONS 21.812 ) .
TOTAL FUEL $62.36 B
Uisa Business i

TOTAL SALE $62.496 |
Code: i

THANK vou
HAUE A NICE DAY

Thanks
For Your Business

P Arud

SPEEDWAY 0883991
Gary IN 46408
TRAN#: 671014

471872018 11:46 AM

Pump 07
Regular unleaded
21.507 @ $2.669/GAL

GAS TOTAL $57 .40
piscounts:

56 .93/6AL SpdyRwds
TAX $0.00
TOTAL £57 .40
visa

card Num
YOO R 260

TERM. 0650003981001
TRANS TYPE. CAPTURE
APPRY! 041266

ENTRY METHOD:. ICR

64/18/2018 11:37:55

cardholder agrees 1o
pay to issuer total
charges per the
agreement hetween
cardholdar & issuer.

speedy Rewards
points Earned: 215
New Balance: 7822

Wi . SPEEDWAY . COM




4/13/2018

Print Order # 040550 6 &HJM,@A P {7 0?%

CARYCOMDAN\/

Order #040550

Shipping Address

Troy Taylor

Lake County Solid Waste District
2405 Calumet Ave

Hammond, Indiana, 46320
United States

T: 2198732420

Shipping Method

UPS - Ground

Items Ordered

=
‘r Product Name

4 Gallon White Square Plastic Pail with

Plastic Handle

Est 1895

ORDER DATE: APRIL 13, 2018

Billing Address

Troy Taylor

Lake County Solid Waste District
2405 Calumet Ave

Hammond, Indiana, 46320
United States

T 2198732420

Payment Method

Credit Card
Credit Card Type
Visa

Credit Card #
XxxXx-2469

SKU Price ny Subtotal

56WP4P  $4.130 Ordered: 40 $165.'200\

hitps/fwww_thecarycompanv.comisales/order/print/order id/227835/

Subtotal $165.20
Shipping & Handling $61.59

Grand Total:  $226.79

1M




THE CARY COMFANY

et (P 644280
T—r T P/ J;,%,s ’ m LPLEA&%EEI;EERM'II'%E&SNO J '
1195 W, FULLERTON _ Gy, Sromiehes ) . tationsl asoristionof ' :
ADDISON, ILLINOIS 60101 ’ ' i, E Chemical Digtributers d

* hitp://www.thecarystore.com/

meireecmeyor CREDIT CARD F%
FAX# 630-629-3690 R E C EI PT —

Lake County Solid Waste District Lake County Solid Waste Distri
soLbTo: 2405 Calumet Ave SHIP TO: 2405 Calumet Ave

. Hammond IN 46320
Hammond IN 46320

CUST #: 034106

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. S?\ILCI)ES TERMS SHIP VIA F.0.B ORDER DATE | CARY ORDER NO.
Troy Tayloer 4/1300L CREDIT CARD UdS GROUND PREPAID & ADD 04/13/18 040550
QUANTITY [ PRODUCT | I QUANTITY \ QUANTITY |

QRDERED NUMBER DESCRIPTION SHIPPED | BACKORD | UM EXTENSION

S6WP4P PA 4 GAL WHITE SQUARE PLSTC PAIL W/PL|
LOT#- P180404 @240!MM

EPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ] GOA VIA FAX
CHECK OUT WWW.THECARYCOMPANY.COM TO ORDER ONLINE ] COA W/ SHPMNT. SUBTOTAL 165.20
] COA VIA EMAIL )
"THIS SALE |18 SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS AND TERMS OF SALE PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREQOF, SPECIFIC TAX 0.00

PROVISIONS DISCLAIMING CERTAIN WARRANTIES APPEAR CN THE REVERSE SIDE AND GOVERN THIS SALE"
WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE GOODS WERE PRODUCED IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF

SECTIONS 6, 7 AND 12 OF THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT, AS AMENDED, AND OF REGULATIONS AND OHDERS OF THE _ SHI-P CHARGE 61.59
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ISSUED UNDER SECTION 14 THEREOF.

ORIGINAL

TOTAL

PLEASE PAY 226.79
THIS AMOUNT




May 18, 2018

' Page 1 of 1

| Claims _

z Payable " . L Amount Descrlptlon T
18255 | 8236 |  Payroll |$ 16,096.34 _ Payroll
18-256 | 6395 Indiana Child Support $  464.00 Cliff Duggan’s Child Support
18-257 6396 Indiana Child Support $ 263.70 Angela Goodson's Child Support
18-258 6397 Ilinois Child Support 3 204.18 Clarence Alexander's Child Support
18-269 | DEBIT FICA, MED, FED $ 428292 Payroll Taxes
18-260 | DEBIT PERF $ 2,285.68 Retirement -
18-261 8237 Kramer Leonard 3 77.80 Printer/Copier Meter Usage
18-262 | 8238 Tradebe $ 30,254.87 Crown Point HHW Event
18-263 8239 Green Wave Recycling $ 3,252.08 Electronic Recycling
18-264 | 8240 Liberty Tire LLC $ 4,586.10 Tire Recycling
18-265 8241 Salyer Plumbing, Inc. $ 212.50 .Clean out of Sewer Line
18-266 8242 Service Sanitation, Inc. $ 50.00 Equipment Fee
18-267 8243 Tack Building Services $ 65.00 Repairs- Adjust Doors
18-268 8244 Ca.pital One $ 266.19 Menards - HHW and Office Supplies
18-269 8245 Chester, Inc. $ 243.00 Monthly Maintenance Service
18-270 8246 KS State Bank $ 2,366.16 Box Truck Payment
18-271 8247 Comcast $ 552.56 Telephone and Internet Service




May 25, 2018

Page 1 of 1

. Payable i

_ Description

Staff Source

785.12

Laborers for Programs B

Green Wave

494717

Electronic Recycling

Chicago Tribune Company

1,845.00

Leaf Collection Ad

Signs and More on Time

4,024.22

Signs for Drop Off Recycling

Weed Patch Co., Inc.

660.00

Weed Control Application-Compost Facility

John Petalas

$
$
$
$
$
$

1,848.00

Controller's Compensation




) LAKE COUNTY
\ SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
. _J ~==== Join the Journey ——

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
January 18, 2018

PRELIMINARY:

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Members Absent:

Crown Point — Robert Clemons East Chicago — Lenny Franciski East Chicago — William Allen
Gary- Mary Brown Hammond — Dave Woerpel Highland — Bernie Zemen

LC Commissioner — Jerry Tippy Schererville — Michael Troxell Winfield — Jim Simmons
Members Present:

Cedar Lake — Robert Carnahan Dyer — Cathy Lareau Griffith — Rick Ryfa

Griffith — Jim Marker Hammond — Dan Spitale Hobart — Jerry Herzog

LC Council — David Hamm L.C Council — Christine Cid Lake Station — Rick Long
Lowell — Edgar Corns Merrillville — Chrissy Barron Munster — David Nellans
Munster — Joseph Simonetto New Chicago — Brenda Swallow St. John — Christian Jorgenson
Schneider — Richard Schrum Whiting — Tom Michniewicz

A quorum was established.
ELECTIONS:

Chairman — Councilmember Hamm nominated Councilmember Barron for Chairwoman and second by
Councilmember Herzog. No other nominations were made for Chairperson. Nominations were closed.
- MOTION by Councilmember Hamm to approve Councilmember Barron as Chair and second by
Councilmember Herzog. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

Vice Chairman — Councilmember Hamm nominated Councilmember Herzog for Vice Chairman and second by
Councilmember Long. No other nominations were made for Vice Chairman. Nominations were closed.
MOTION by Councilmember Hamm to approve Councilmember Herzog for Vice Chairman and second by
Councilmember Long. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

Controller — Councilmember Hamm nominated John Petalas for Controller and second by Councilmember
Herzog. No other nominations were made for Controller. Nominations were closed. MOTION by
Councilmember Hamm to approve John Petalas for Controller and second by Councilmember Herzog,.
MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.



CONSENT AGENDA: MOTION by Councilmember Nellans to approve the Consent Agenda as presented,
second by Vice Chairman Herzog. Discussion held. New Board members Cathy Lareau and Rick Schrum
abstained. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

OLD BUSINESS: Board and Committee Reports

Executive Director’s Report — Jeanette Romano - See attached Executive Director’s report.

CAPS Program -- Kiera Hagerman — The LCSWMD will be kicking off its 6 capathon this March.
Registration for Lake County schools, municipalities, businesses, organizations, or any other group will begin
on March 5% and run through March 16 (or until we have 20 groups registered). Groups must register in person
at the LCSWMD District office (located at 2405 Calumet Ave., Hammond, IN). A mandatory meeting for all
participating groups will be held on March 19 to review rules and procedures of the program. Any group
wishing to participate must have a representative at the March 19 meeting.

Groups have until June 15™ to collect 400 Ibs. of acceptable plastic caps in order to qualify for a bench
sponsored by the LCSWMD. Cap drop-off will be on June 18™ at our compost site starting at 8:30 am (groups
will have scheduled times). Bench pick-up will be on June 20 at our compost site.

Each group is responsible for their own promoting, collecting, sorting, counting, and storing of caps until the
designated -cap drop-off day. Caps will then be transported to Green Tree Plastics in Evansville, IN where a
driver will pick up the benches and transport them back to the compost site for distribution to qualifying groups.

" To date, the LCSWMD has recycled approximately 75,000 Ibs. of plastic caps.

Jeanette Romano — Executive Director concludes with a heartfelt thank you to Board Members for their support
and appointing her as the Executive Director.

MOTION by Vice Chairman Herzog to accept the Executive Director’s report, second by Councilmember Cid.
MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

Legal/Legislative Report — Cliff Duggan — No report.

Citizens Advisory Committee — Ray Kottka — The CAC met on Thursday, January 11, 2018. Everything is in
good order and we have no recommendations to report at this time.

Councilmember Nellans — The Executive Director was invited to be a part of the Town of Munster’s radio show
with Mike Morely from Waste Management and Munster’s Public Works Director, where she did an
outstanding job. The show was very educational for the public.

Drop-off Recycling Proposals — Cliff Duggan — At the November meeting, the District Board directed me to
negotiate with the two lowest proposers, prepare preliminary contracts with those proposers and incorporate the
County’s Responsible Bidding Ordinance and Project Labor Agreement Ordinance. 1 did in fact prepare and
distribute preliminary contracts for review by those proposers and met with them as well. However, I indicated
to those proposers that I would refrain from negotiating specific terms and lowest and best prices until I spoke




with the District Board to seek additional direction. My concern is because the terms of the County’s
Responsible Bidding Ordinance and Project Labor Agreement Ordinance were not adopted by the District
Board before the issuance of the RFP and those terms were not included in the review criteria for the award of
the District contract, the inclusion of those terms and requirements after the response period and during the
contract negotiation period would be untimmely and unfair to all the current proposers, as well as any potential
proposers. If the District did include the terms of the Ordinances at this time, it could possibly give rise to
potential challenges to the District’s proposal process. Additionally, in my review of the County’s Responsible
Bidding Ordinance and Project Labor Agreement Ordinance and based upon the District’s concerns raised at the
last meeting, and further based upon the intended application of those ordinances to future District contracts the
terms of the Ordinances will need to be modified to apply to the District and to be incorporated into the District
contracting procedures.

Finally, with regards to the scope of services under the District’s RFP, the original number of drop off recycling
- sites was 12, then amended to 11 before submission of the responses and now the District has 10 drop off sites.
This change has the potential to affect the base proposal from proposers and provide a potential challenge to the
process. Therefore, in the interest of fairness and transparency, and to provide the District Board with the
ability to proceed as it wishes and to address the concerns which the District Board and I have raised, the

- District Board may wish to reject all proposals. The District Board may then consider an appropriate
Responsible Bidding Resolution and Project Labor Agreement Resolution at the March meeting and then
proceed with the issuance of a new RFP.

Discussion was held.

MOTION by Councilmember Hamm — I wish to move that all bids be thrown out until which time a
responsible bidding resolution is adopted by this Board. Seconded by Vice Chairman Herzog. T would like to
point out that we did not have the proper number of sites listed in the bidding proposal and I think its created a
lot of confusion. Bidders need to know what they are bidding on. So in all fairness, that’s the purpose of my
motion. Throw it out and start from scratch. It is my understanding that the contract isn’t up until June. We
should have enough time to come up with a responsible bidding resolution.

MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

NEW BUSINESS:

2018 Salary Ordinance — MOTION by Councilmember Long to approve and second by Councilmember Cid.
MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

Controller’s Contract — Cliff Duggan — When the Board approved John Petalas as the Controller he has
operated as an independent contractor with the Board, Last year his payment was $22,176.00, and to reflect a

© two percent raise which all the employees had, that would put his contract at $22,572.00. 1 would respectfully
request that since the Board approved him as Controller, that it approve the independent contractor’s contract in
that amount and authorize the Chairwoman to execute.

Discussion was held.




- Councilmember Hamm — Mr. Petalas has left and [ wish to defer action on any raise until the contract is
negotiated with Mr. Petalas and is brought before the Board. My MOTION is to defer action on any salary pay
increase and to continue compensation under the current contract. Seconded by Councilmember Carnahan.
MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT - No public comment.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

The next Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, March 8, 2018 at
6:00 pm at the Merrillville Town Hall, 7820 Broadway, Merrillville, Indiana.

The next Solid Waste Board meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, March 15, 2018 at 6:00 pm in the
Auditorium at the Lake County Government Center, 2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, Indiana.

Councilmember Carnahan — Next Friday, January 26, 2018 at 9:00 a.m., the Town of Schererville will have a
16 Plus meeting. That is 16 Municipalities and the Plus is Gary, Hammond, and East Chicago. The program
will be a discussion on Lake County and the Master Plan.

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION to adjourn by Chairwoman Barron, seconded. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted by
Janet Granados, Otfice Manager




iy _J = Join the Jouwrney ——

Aot 1o - 182018 Maritea-
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

LAKE COUNTY REPORT FROM JEANETTE ROMANO

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT JANUARY 18,2018

The following is the Executive Director’s report for January:

Office Manager - Introducing - Janet Granados

The search began in November for the District’s Office Manager. Candidates had skill
testing conducted by Staff Source. Interviews and hiring were completed in December.
District staff thanks Board Members; Christine Cid, David Nellans, and Jerry Herzog for
participating in the interview process; it was very much appreciated.

Welcome to, Janet Granados, the District’s new Office Manager! Janet started with the
District on January 1%. District staff is excited to have Janet as a new member on the
Team! Please take a moment to introduce yourselves and make Janet feel welcome.

2018 District Board Meeting Dates:
January 18 March 15 May 17
July 19 September 20 November 15

District Board meetings are scheduled for 6:00 pm in the Auditorium at the Lake County
Government Center, 2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, IN. However, District staff would
like the Board to consider having the May Board meeting at the District office.

CAPS Program -
o Kiera Hagerman - Announcement and program update details
Composting Operations - Gary Compost Facility Update

o Due to the weather conditions and the need to manage the site, materials will not be
accepted until further notice. This includes the Food Waste composting program.

o The City of Gary’s pilot program for bagged yard waste transitioned to a full program
in August. In October, District staff worked with the City Recycling Department on
public education for Gary residents on acceptable materials for the program.

o Leaf Vac Program had another successful year! The contractor, PBS Enterprises, and
staff met to discuss logistics, adding additional locations, equipment maintenance,
informational flyers, maps and challenges during the program. PBS Enterprises has
provided “over the top” customer service and communication to residents and the
District staff. PBS Enterprises took pride in this program, and it showed, with their
taking responsibility and being responsive to the District and residents of
unincorporated Lake County.

Drop Off Recycling Centers -

o Centers were heavily used during the holidays causing overflow and “fly dumping”
issues at a few of the centers; Waste Management was notified by staff and
improvements were made.

o Staff has been working with officials at the Town of Munster to improve that Drop Off
Recycling Center to educate/inform residents of acceptable recycling materials.
Signs at this location are in the process being updated. Staff is pleased to have
community involvement and continue to share ideas for improvements.

1jPage
OVER



o In December, a recycling container located at the Government Center caught on fire;
Crown Point Fire Dept. extinguished the fire, Waste Management replaced the
damaged bin and a section of damaged fencing will be replaced.

o District Staff is working with Waste Management on a “No Plastic Bags in the

Recycling Bin” campaign and education for cleaner and proper recycling at the
centers. Signs at all centers will be updated.

District Name Change - Update -
o Options will be provided by District staff at the March meeting.
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) -

(]

The 2018 HHW Schedule is complete and posted on the website. Dates and
locations are as follows:

April 7 - Lake County Fairgrounds; May 5 - Gary-Hudson Campbell Center; June 2 -
Hobart Public Works; June 9 - Munster Public Works; July 21 - Whiting Public

Works, August 25 - Highland Public Works; September 8 - Lowell-Lake County
Highway; October 13 - Griffith Public Works; October 27 - Hammond Public Works

Recycling Grant Reporting -
o Reports are due by February 15, 2018 from the municipalities.
Tires and Electronic Program Update -
o The District Team is on schedute with collections.
District Vehicles -
o With the exception of the box truck, all District vehicles have been updated with

the new logo, telephone number and website address. The box truck will be
completed in the Spring, weather permitting.

2'| Pa 'g 5]
OVER




oL susEsS




LAKE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
-') === Join the Jowrney ——

Resolution 2018-1
Resolution by the Lake County Solid Waste Management District Awarding Extension #1 of the Contract for
The District Residential Drop Off Recycling Center Program 2018

Whereas, the Lake County Solid Waste Management District, hereinafter “District”, has the powers and duties
enumerated in Indiana Code 13-21-1 et. seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District and Waste Management of Indiana, LLC entered into a 36-month Agreement on May 21, 2015,
commencing on June 1, 2015, for the operation of the District Residential Drop Off Recycling Center Program, which
Agreement is scheduled to terminate on May 31, 2018; and

WHEREAS, a business analysis with recommendations for the District Residential Drop Off Recycling Program has been
performed by the District, which analysis and District consideration thereof is incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, part of the recommendations is to enter into an extension of the Agreement hereinabove described; and
WHEREAS, Section V — Time of Performance of that Agreement provides for an extension of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to execute an extension of that Agreement under the terms and conditions mutually agreed
by the parties as enumerated hereinafter.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

The Board hereby (1) accepts, adopts and approves Extension #1 of the Agreement dated May 21, 2015
between the Lake County Solid Waste Management District and Waste Management of Indiana LLC based on
the analysis and recommendations provided to the District Board; and (2) that the actions taken to date on
behalf of the District with respect to Extension #1 of the Agreement and negotiations thereof be, and they are
hereby are, ratified and approved and that the Chairwoman of the Board be, and hereby is, authorized for and on
behalf of and in the name of the District to execute Extension #1 of the Agreement incorporating the terms
outlined in the business analysis and recommendation, and this Resolution, and such other documents and
instruments and take such other actions as may be required to carry out the purpose of this Resolution and the
execution of Extension #1 of the Agreement.

All of which is resolved and adopted this day of , 2018, by a vote of in favor and
opposed.
Lake County Solid Waste Management District Attest:
By:
Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman John Petalas, Controller



LAKE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
~== Join the Jowrney —

~
EXTENSION #1 OF THE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
AND
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF INDIANA, LLC
2018

THIS EXTENSION #1 OF THE Agreement between the Lake County Solid Waste Management District and
Waste Management of Indiana, LLC dated May 21, 2015, dated this __ day of ,2018 is
entered into by and between Waste Management of Indiana, LLC, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”, and
the Lake County Solid Waste Management District, hereinafter referred to as the "District".

WHEREAS, the District and Waste Management of Indiana, LLC entered into a 36-month Agreement on May
21, 2015, commencing on June 1, 2015, for the operation of the District Residential Drop Off Recycling
Center Program, which Agreement is scheduled to terminate on May 31, 2018; and

WHEREAS, Section V — Time of Performance of that Agreement provides for an extension of the Agreement;
and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to execute an extension of that Agreement under the terms and conditions
mutually agreed by the parties as enumerated hereinafter.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein, and intending to be legally bound, the
parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION I — SCOPE OF SERVICES:

The scope of services shall be modified to include Waste Management (1) providing yellow lids with slit
openings on bins along with lock bars for cardboard and paper only at no cost to the District and (2) providing
modified bins with slotted/round openings in the body of the bin for metal cans and glass and plastic
bottles/containers only at a monthly cost of $8.00/bin, in addition to the standard bins currently provided.
These bins described hereinabove shall first be provided for the Crown Point and Munster sites and, depending
on their effectiveness in curbing contamination, shall be provided at other locations as determined by the
District. The scope of services shall also include Waste Management switching out containers in need of
relabeling or in poor condition at no cost to the District. Waste Management will also assist in providing
education assistance for recycling to the District at no cost to the District.

SECTION Il - COMPENSATION:

In addition to the cost outlined in Section I — Scope of Service regarding modified bins above, compensation
shall be at the rate of $15.19 per dump and any increase or decrease thereof. At the present time there are 9
sites, 46 containers and 140 dumps/week. Dependent on the amount of contamination or abuse of sites, or as
otherwise determined by the District, the District may take steps it deems necessary relative to the Residential
Drop Off Recycling Center Program, up to and including relocation or removal of sites. Maintenance of the
sites shall be at a rate of $43.75/month per container. There shall be a $12/loose yard for
overages/contamination. Contamination is defined as any material not listed as acceptable material and which
comprises 5% or more of the acceptable material in the recycling bin. Any determination by Waste
Management of such contamination shall be documented by pictures which will be provided to the District at
the end of every week. Locked lids damaged by residents will be switched out for $80/lid. Prices are firm for
the first 12 months with a 3% escalator for the last 12 months for the per dump rate.



SECTION V - TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

Time is of the essence, This Extension #1 of the Agreement shall be for a period of twenty-four (24) months,
beginning June 1, 2018.

ALI. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THE 2015 AGREEMENT NOT INCONSISTENT
HEREWITH ARE REAFFIRMED AND SHALL BE INCORPORATED HEREIN AND BE A PART
HEREOF.

In the event this document is not fully executed and approved prior to the date of commencement, it shall be
deemed retroactive in force and effect to the date of commencement upon and after the full execution,
approvals, required filings and recordation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement and represented to each other that
the individuals whose signatures appears below have full and complete authority to bind their principal to this
Agrecment.

- Lake County Solid Waste Management District: Contractor:
Waste Management of Indiana, LLC

By: By:
Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman
Lake County Solid Waste Management District

Attest:

John Petalas, Controller
Lake County Solid Waste Management District




- New Business




LAKE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
== Join the Jowrney —

~

Resolution 2018-2
Resolution by the Lake County Solid Waste Management District
Extending the Independent Contractor Agreement for 2018

Whereas, the Lake County Solid Waste Management District, hereinafter “District”, has the powers and
duties enumerated in Indiana Code 13-21-1 et. seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District and Jeanann Ficker, hereinafter “Independent Contractor”, entered into an Agreement in
2017; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to modify that Agreement to extend the same terms and conditions of that
Agreement for the year 2018; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 Agreement provides for such a modification.
Now, therefore, be it resolved as follows:

The Board hereby (1) finds that the Agreement between the District and the Independent Contractor
should be extended for the year 2018 under the same compensation and the same terms and conditions
not inconsistent herewith and approves said Extension of the Independent Contractor Agreement; and
(2) that the actions taken to date on behalf of the District with respect to the Extension of the
Independent Contractor Agreement and negotiations thereof be, and they are hereby are, ratified and
approved and that the Chairwoman of the Board be, and hereby is, authorized for and on behalf of and in
the name of the District to execute the Extension of the Independent Contractor Agreement
incorporating the terms of this Resolution, and such other documents and instruments and take such
other actions as may be required to carry out the purpose of this Resolution and execution of the
Extension of the Independent Contractor Agreement.

- All of which is resolved and adopted this day of , 2018, by a vote of in
favor and opposed.

Lake County Solid Waste Management District Attest:

By:

Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman John Petalas, Controller



LAKE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
=== Join the Journey ——

e

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
2018

THIS AGREEMENT, dated this day of , 2018 by and between Performance
Measurement Group, hereinafter referred to as "Independent Contractor”, and the Lake County Solid Waste
Management District, hereinafter referred to as the "District".

WHEREAS, the District and Independent Contractor entered into an Agreement in 2017; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to modify that Agreement to extend the same terms and conditions of that
Agreement for the year 2018; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 Agreement provides for such a modification.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises contained herein, and intending to be legally bound, the
parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTIONI: TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

The period of performance under this Agreement shall be for the calendar year 2018. In the event this
document is not fully executed and approved prior to the date of commencement, it shall be deemed retroactive
in force and effect to the date of commencement upon and after the full execution, approvals, required filings
and recordation.

SECTION Il - COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT:

The compensation and payment for 2018 shall remain the same as the 2017 Agreement. The Independent
Contractor shall be paid for all grant writing and grant-related services rendered under this Agreement at an
hourly rate of $100.00 until the consultant’s annual year-to-date billing reaches Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars
($35,000). Once the consultant’s annual year-to-date billing exceeds Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars ($35,000),
the consultant’s hourly rate for grant writing and grant-related services will be $75.00.

SECTION III — TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THE 2017 AGREEMENT NOT INCONSISTENT
HEREWITH SHALL BE INCORPORATED HEREIN AND BE A PART HEREOF.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement and represented to each other that
the individuals whose signatures appears below have full and complete authority to bind their principal to this
Agreement.

Lake County Solid Waste Management District: Independent Contractor:
Performance Measurement Group

By: By:
Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman Jeanann Ficker
Lake County Solid Waste Management District

Attest:

John Petalas, Controller
Lake County Solid Waste Management District



SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
V e Join the Journey —

%a} LAKE COUNTY
Resolution 2018-3
Resolution by the Lake County Solid Waste Management District
Extending the Controller Agreement for 2018

Whereas, the Lake County Solid Waste Management District, hereinafter “District”, has the powers and
duties enumerated in Indiana Code 13-21-1 et. seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District and John Petalas, hereinafter “Controller”, entered into an Agreement in 2017; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to modify that Agreement to extend the same terms and conditions of that
Agreement for the year 2018; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 Agreement provides for such a modification.
Now, therefore, be it resolved as follows:

The Board hereby (1) approves the Controller Agreement 2018; and (2) that the actions taken to date on
behalf of the District with respect to the Controller Agreement 2018 and negotiations thereof be, and
they are hereby are, ratified and approved and that the Chairwoman of the Board be, and hereby is,
authorized for and on behalf of and in the name of the District to execute the Controller Agreement 2018
incorporating the terms of this Resolution, and such other documents and instruments and take such
other actions as may be required to carry out the purpose of this Resolution and execution of the
Controller Agreement 2018.

All of which is resolved and adopted this day of , 2018, by a vote of in
favor and opposed.

Lake County Solid Waste Management District Attest:

By:

Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman Jerry Herzog, Vice-Chairman



LAKE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
~== Join the Journey ——

CONTROLLER AGREEMENT
2018

THIS AGREEMENT, dated this day of , 2018 by and between John Petalas,
hereinafter referred to as "Controller”, and the Lake County Solid Waste Management District, hereinafter
referred to as the "District".

WHEREAS, the District and Controller entered into an Agreement in 2017; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to modify that Agreement to extend the same terms and conditions of that
Agreement for the year 2018; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 Agreement provides for such a modification.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises contained herein, and intending to be legally bound, the
parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION I: TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

The period of performance under this Agreement shall be for the calendar year 2018. In the event this
document is not fully executed and approved prior to the date of commencement, it shall be deemed retroactive
in force and effect to the date of commencement upon and after the full execution, approvals, required filings
and recordation.

SECTION II - COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT:

The compensation and payment for 2018 shall remain the same as the 2017 Agreement. The Controller shall be
paid for all services rendered under this Agreement at an amount of $22,176.00/ year, which shall be paid at a
rate of $1,848.00 per month, payable on a monthly basis beginning the first pay period after selection by the
District.

SECTION IIl - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THE 2017 AGREEMENT NOT INCONSISTENT
HEREWITH SHALL BE INCORPORATED HEREIN AND BE A PART HEREOF.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement and represented to each other that
the individuals whose signatures appears below have full and complete authority to bind their principal to this
Agreement.

Lake County Solid Waste Management District: Controller:

By: By:
Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman John Petalas
Lake County Solid Waste Management District

Attest:
Jerry Herzog, Vice-Chairman
Lake County Solid Waste Management District




REVISED 2019 DRAFT BUDGET

0 APPROPRIA

APPROPRIA

12 Executive Director $85,000 $85,000
113 Assistant Director $0 $71,880
115 Office Manager $36,180 $40,045
116 Field Operations Manager $57,533 $56.414
118 Director, Business Ops./Gov. Affairs $80,461 $78,893
119 Environmental Education & Outreach Coordinator $42,604 sM.777
120 Driver/Operator $36,546 $35,838
124 Education & Public Information Programs Manager $50,909 $49,245
126 Environmental Education Center Coordinator $37,064 $36,817
O 127 Education Assistant $0 $0
: 151 PERF $59,635 $56,700
153 Health/Life/Dental/ST & LT Disability & Vision Insurance $100,000 $125,000
154 Unemployment $4,200 $4,000
155 Overtime $2,500 $0
159 Social Security $35,000 $45,000
pto h0 5,008
210 Office Supplies $3,134 $2,000
E 240 Other Supplies $8,240 $8,000
5 321 Instruction/Travel/Collection Fuel $31,271 $30,360
g g 322 Printing Advertising $30,000 $15,000
E o 33 Property Casualty Insurance $39,000 $26,500
<% 341 Utiities $10,300 $10,000
= 361 Vehickes $0 $0
@ 392 Dues & Subscriptions $7,210 $7,000

Subtotal $129,155 $98,860

241 Education $60,000 $40,000

g 301 Professional Services $193,500 $193,500
E 303 Recycling Drop-Off $235,000 $223,708
& 304 HHW $250,000 $165,000
2 305 Special Waste (E-Waste, Tires) $221,000 $140,000
% 306 Compost & Leaf Collections $180,000 $165,000
g 384 Recycling Grants $2,501,040 $2,501,040

$3,640,540 $3,428,248
s 383 Other Services $200,000 $100,000

Ik 397 | Debt Senice (HHLF) $470,000 $470,000

=

Bl& $100,000
wi

Subtotal

$670,000

$670,000

442

Contingency

CAPITAL
EXPENSES

Machinery and Equipment
Leaf Vac

Subtotal

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES

$399,287

$499,287

$5,566,514

$398,294

$100,000 $109,504

$507,798

$5,431,514




LAKE COUNTY

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DIST RICF
— Join the Jowrney ——

)

Resolution 2018-4
Resolution by the Lake County Solid Waste Management District Awarding a Contract for
The Purchase of a New Trommel Screen with Conveyor/Hopper

Whereas, the Lake County Solid Waste Management District, hereinafter “District”, has the powers and duties
enumerated in Indiana Code 13-21-1 et. seq.; and

Whereas, the District has issued an Invitation for Quotes (IFQ) to three (3) companies known to be in the line of
business of the sale of trommel screens: Powerscreen Indiana, Inc.; Vermeer Midwest; and Modern Tech
Equipment LLC; and

Whereas, the District timely received one (1) response, from Modern Tech Equipment LLC, which response
provided 3 options for the purchase of a new trommel screen: a new TROMMALL 5800W Trommel with
conveyor/hopper for $142,912.00 plus $2,000.00 delivery, for a total of $144,912.00; a new TROMMALL
5800Tr Trommel with conveyor/hopper for $146,882.00 plus $2,000.00 delivery, for total of $148,882.00; and
a new TROMMALL 5100W Trommel with conveyor/hopper for $138,943.00 plus delivery of $2,000.00, for a
total of $140,943.00; and

Whereas, the 3 options timely submitted by Modern Tech Equipment LLC were reviewed by District staff,
which recommendation is submitted to the Lake County Solid Waste Management District Board for its
consideration at its May 17, 2018 District Board meeting.

Whereas, that recommendation is that Modern Tech Equipment LLC is the lowest responsive and responsible
quoter and that it be awarded the contract for the purchase of a new TROMMALL 5800Tr Trommel with
conveyor/hopper for $146,882.00 plus a delivery cost of $2,000.00, for a total of $148,882.00, as reflected in
the attached Quote and documents related thereto.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

The Board hereby (1) accepts, adopts and approves the above recommendation and finds Modern Tech
Equipment LLC as the lowest responsive and responsible quoter and that the District award a Contract to
Modern Tech Equipment LLC for the purchase of a new TROMMALL 5800Tr Trommel with a
conveyor/hopper as delineated in the District’s Invitation for Quotes and in said quoter’s response thereto,
incorporated herein by reference, based upon Exhibit A; and (2) that the actions taken to date on behalf of the
District with respect to the IFQs and responses be, and they are hereby are, ratified and approved and that the
Chairwoman of the Board be, and hereby is, authorized for and on behalf of and in the name of the District to
execute a Contract incorporating the terms of the Invitation for Quotes, the response by Modern Tech
Equipment LLC, and this Resolution, and such other documents and instruments and take such other actions as
may be required to carry out the purpose of this Resolution and execution of the Contract.

All of which is resolved and adopted this day of , 2018, by a vote of in favor and
opposed.

Lake County Solid Waste Management District Attest:

By:

Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman John Petalas, Controller



LAKE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
=== Join the Jowrney —

Exhibit A

The Recommendation for the purchase of a new TROMMALL 5800Tr Trommel screen with conveyor/hopper
is attached hereto and made a part hereof.



SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Join the Journey

a8 LAKE COUNTY

N

LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF RESPONSES AND RECOMMENDATION
REGARDING
INVITATION FOR QUOTES
PURCHASE OF A NEW OR USED TROMMEL SCREEN WITH CONVEYOR/HOPPER
MAY 10, 2018

Pursuant to IC 5-22-8 and upon the District’s issuance of its Invitation for Quotes to three (3)
companies known to be in the line of business of the sale of trommel screens: Powerscreen
Indiana, Inc.; Vermeer Midwest; and Modern Tech Equipment LLC, the District timely received
one (1) response: Modern Tech Equipment LLC, which provided 3 options for purchase: a new
TROMMALL 5800W Trommel with conveyor/hopper for $142,912.00 plus $2,000.00 delivery,
for a total of $144,912.00; a new TROMMALL 5800Tr Trommel with conveyor/hopper for
$146,882.00 plus $2,000.00 delivery, for total of $148,882.00; and a new TROMMALL 5100W
Trommel with conveyor/hopper for $138,943.00 plus delivery of $2,000.00, for a total of
$140,943.00. Powerscreen Indiana Inc. untimely submitted its quote, which remains unopened,
and it is recommended that this submission be rejected as untimely.

Upon review by District staff of the 3 options timely submitted by Modern Tech Equipment
LLC, the recommendation to the Lake County Solid Waste Management District Board for its
consideration at its May 17, 2018 District Board meeting is that Modern Tech Equipment LLC
be awarded the contract for the purchase of a new TROMMALL 5800Tr Trommel with
conveyor/hopper for $146,882.00 plus a delivery cost of $2,000.00, for a total of $148,882.00, as
reflected in the attached Quote and documents related thereto.



@) LAKE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
5’ — Join the journey —

CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

__AND_ o
UedernTecn Equipment , LLL.
THIS CONTRACT is made this fﬁ day of U(ZU)L , 201¢ by and between the LAKE

COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, duly created by the Board of
Commissioners of Lake County, Indiana pursuant to Indiana Code 13-21-1 et. seq., hereinafter

referred to as “DISTRICT” and ern Ted q”gpmg‘ﬂ‘f L, hereinafter referred to as
“CONTRACTOR”,

WITNESSETH:

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

SECTION I - SCOPE OF SERVICES:

The CONTRACTOR shall sell to the DISTRICT and the DISTRICT shall purchase from the
CONTRACTOR the New or Used Trommel Screen with conveyor/hopper as described herein, in
any exhibits attached hereto and made a part hereof, or as incorporated herein by reference.

The CONTRACTOR’S scope of services shall be for the sale/purchase of a new or used trommel
screen with conveyor/hopper (and/or such other supplies, materials, service, equipment and/or other
tangible items as hereinafter designated), as more fully described in the District’s Invitation for
Quotes Documents, Contractor’s Response and any supplemental responses thereto (hereinafter
“Response”), and Resolution Awarding the Contract for the Purchase thereof, all of which is
incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. Where there is an inconsistency between
those terms in CONTRACTOR'’S response and the rest of this CONTRACT, the term that is most
beneficial to the DISTRICT shall control.

The CONTRACTOR shall identify and comply with all health, safety, environmental, zoning and
other laws relevant to the performance of the tasks set out herein, as well as all plans, specifications,
terms and conditions of this CONTRACT. Deviation from the above-referenced laws or plans,
specifications, terms or conditions shall be a basis for the immediate cease and desist notice of the
unauthorized activity issued by the DISTRICT or the DISTRICT’S representative. Work shall stop

until the matter is resolved, unless otherwise directed by the DISTRICT or the DISTRICT’S
representative.

SECTION I1 - COMPENSATION:

Compensation under this CONTRACT shall be as delineated in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made
a part hereof, for the term of this CONTRACT.



An invoice for services rendered or equipment sold shall be submitted to the DISTRICT by the
CONTRACTOR. The DISTRICT shall pay the amount due upon approval and in a timely manner.
Should there be a dispute regarding any statement or payment thereof, the party raising the dispute
shall notify the other party upon discovery thereof. Payment of any statement shall not be a waiver
. of any right associated with a dispute with the statement or paymcnt and any future payment may be
modified accordingly to rectify-any discoveréd disciepandy. . :~. R E R SR U2

SECTION III - SUBLETTING AND ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

No portion of the CONTRACT shall be sublet, assigned or otherwise disposed of, except-with the

~written consent of the DISTRICT. Conisént to sublet, assign, or otherwise dispose of any portion of
the CONTRACT shall not be construed to relieve the CONTRACTOR of any responsibility for the
fulfillment of the CONTRACT.

SECTION IV - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES:

The CONTRACTOR binds its successors, executors, administrators and assignees to all covenants of
this CONTRACT. Except as above set forth, the CONTRACTOR shall not assign, sublet or transfer
its interest in this CONTRACT without the prior written consent of the DISTRICT.

SECTION V - TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

“Time is of the essence. The services to be performed hereunder by the CONTRACTOR shall be
undertaken and completed in such sequence as to assure their expeditious completion and best carry
out the purposes of the CONTRACT.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to keep the DISTRICT advised as to the progress in performing the
services hereunder.

The CONTRACTOR represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required
in performing the services under this CONTRACT. Such personnel shall not be employees of or
have any contractual relationship with the DISTRICT. All of the services required hereunder will be
performed by the CONTRACTOR or under its supervision, and all personnel engaged in the services
will be fully qualified to perform such services.

Either party may terminate this contract, with cause, by giving sixty (60) day advance written notice
to the other party of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof. Cause for
termination shall include, but not be limited to, failure to comply with the terms of this contract.
Should there be noncompliance with any terms of this contract, the aggrieved party shall provide
- written notice of such noncompliance and provide the noncomplying party ten (10) days from receipt
of said notice to bring itself into compliance, unless otherwise provided hereinafter. Only after that
ten (10) day period may the original party then provide the sixty (60) day notice of termination as
. described herein. If this CONTRACT is terminated by either party, the DISTRICT shall owe, and

. - the CONTRACTOR shall receive, full compensation for all authorized and approved services

performed and expenses incurred forall authorizediafid-approved services pteviouslyrendered. Said
payment made to the CONTRACTOR: shalt bepaid as a final payment in full seftlement for its
services hereunder.




Notices shall be by certified mail as follows:

ol A\ T

1. To CONTRACTOR:

2. To DISTRICT: . Executive Director ~ . - S S
Lake County Solid Waste Management Dlstnot
2405 Cdlumet Avenue
Hammond, IN 46320

SECTION VI - CHOICE, OF LAW:

This CONTRACT shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of

Indiana and suit, if any, must be brought in a Couri of competent jurisdiction in Lake County, the
State of Indiana.

SECTION VII — INSURANCE/SECURITY:

1. The CONTRACTOR shall carry or require that there be carried Worker’s
Compensation Insurance for all its employees and those of its subcontractors in
accordance with state or territorial Worker’s Compensation laws.

2. The CONTRACTOR shall carry or require to be carried public liability and property

- damage insurance in amounts as outlined in LC. 34-4-16.5-1 et. seq., or such

applicable statute subsequently enacted related thereto, to protect the DISTRICT (and

its directors, its officers, its committees, its employees, its agents and assigns) and the

CONTRACTOR (and its subcontractors) from claims which may arise from work

under this CONTRACT. The DISTRICT as delineated above shall be named as an
additional insured and be fully protected thereunder.

3. All insurance as required above shall be effective for acts occurring during and shall
be maintained during the entire life of this CONTRACT.

4. This CONTRACT incorporates the insurance and performance bond/security
requirements contained in the DISTRICT’S Invitation for Quotes Documents,
Contractor’s Response and any supplemental responses thereto (hereinafter
“Response”), and Resolution Awarding the Contract for the Purchase thereof,
statutory requirements and DISTRICT Board action, in amounts covering and
consistent with statutory requirements/limits,

SECTION VIII - HOLD HARMLESSI]NDEMNIFICATION
- .'The CONTRACTOR agrees to hold harmless and mdemmfy the DISTRICT 1ts dﬂectors its
officers, its committees, its employees, its agents and assigns ftoth'and against any and all actions,
~ claims or demands for damages of any kind whatsoever, to the extent caused by the negligent or




intentional acts of the CONTRACTOR or by any other negligent act of the CONTRACTOR, or
which may result from the default, carelessness or neglect of the CONTRACTOR, its agents,
employees or workers in the performance of this project, and shall pay and refund the DISTRICT all
sums which the DISTRICT may be obliged or adjudged to pay on any such claims or demands
immediately upon such obligation or judgment.

SECTION IX - NONDISCRIMINATION: |

Pursuant to Indiana Statute and DISTRICT policy, CONTRACTOR and any of its subcontractors, if
-any, shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment, to be employed in the
performance of this CONTRACT, with respect to his/her hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges
of employment or any matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of the employee’s
race, religion, color, sex, gender, sexual orientation, gender identi fication, genetic identification
~ (including family medical history), age, marital status, national ori gin, disability, political affiliation,
veteran status, or any other trait or characteristic protected by law. Breach of this covenant may be
regarded as a material breach of contract.

SECTION X - WORK STANDARDS:

The CONTRACTOR agrees to execute its respective responsibilities by following and applying at all
times the highest professional and technical guidelines and standards. If the DISTRICT becomes
dissatisfied with the work product or the working relationship with those individuals assigned to
work on this CONTRACT, the DISTRICT may request the replacement of any or all such
individuals. '

SECTION XI - LIMITATION OF AUTHORITY:

The CONTRACTOR has no authority to obligate the DISTRICT on any contract or contract of any
kind, character or nature, nor for any expense, except as otherwise delineated in this CONTRACT.

SECTION XII- FORCE MAJEURE; SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION:

In the event that either party is unable to perform any ofits obligations under this CONTRACT or to
enjoy any of its benefits because of (or if failure to perform the services is caused by) natural
 disaster, actions or decrees of governmental bodies or communication line failure not the fault of the
affected party (hereinafter referred to as a “Force Majeure Event” , the party who has been so
affected shall immediately give notice to the other party and shalt do everything possible to resume
performance. Upon receipt of such notice, all obligations under this CONTRACT shall immediately
suspend. If the period of nonperformance exceeds thirty (30) days from the receipt of notice of the
- Force Majeurc Event, the party whose ability to perform has not been so affected may by giving
written notice terminate this CONTRACT.

SECTION XIII - DISTRICT’S RESPONSIBILITIES:
B The DISTRICT shall furnish to the CONTRACTOR, without cost to the :

CONTRACTOR, such information and data available to the DISTRICT as the.
CONTRACTOR deems necessary for the performance of the services provided




herein,

2. Designate in writing a person to act as DISTRICT’S representative with respect to
the work to be performed under this CONTRACT; and such person shall have
complete authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and interpret and
define DISTRICT’S policies and decisions with the respect to materials, equipment,
elements, and systems pertinent to the work covered by this CONTRACT.

SECTION XIV - ADDITIONAL SERVICES: .

In the event that any additional services are required of the CONTRACTOR that are over and above
those described in the CONTRACT and attachments hereto, the services shall not be performed
without express prior written CONTR ACT between DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR. The scope of
additional services and fees to be charged shall be specified in any such written authorization.

SECTION XV - PAYMENT:

All payment obligations are subject to the encumbrance of monies and shall be made in accordance
with Indiana law and Indiana and DISTRICT fiscal policies and procedures, and in this regard the
CONTRACTOR agrees to submit to the DISTRICT a properly completed and accurate invoice
covering all requests for payment.

SECTION XVI- REPORTING REQUIREMENTS/INFORMATION AVAILABILITY:

Information that is the property of the DISTRICT shall be made available in accordance with the
Indiana Open Records Law, IC 5-14-3-1 et. seq. :

The DISTRICT recognizes and acknowledges that in the course of performing the services provided
hereunder it may have access to certain confidential or proprietary information of the
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR’S business. The DISTRICT hercby agrees that it will not, at
any time during or after the term of this CONTRACT disclose any such confidential or proprietary
information to any person unless required by law or upon obtaining the prior written consent of the
CONTRACTOR.

SECTION XVII - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

Both parties hereto, in the performance of this CONTRACT, will be acting in an individual capacity
and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates of one another. The employees or
agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to be employees or agents of the other party for
any purpose whatsoever. Neither party will assume any liability for any injury (including death) to
any persons, or any damage to any property arising out of the acts or omissions of the agents,
employees or contractors of the other party.

The CONTRACTOR relationship shall be that of an independent contractor. The DISTRICT shall
not withhold any payroll taxes; federal, state or local taxes; or Social Security payments from any
sum paid to the CONTRACTOR hereunder. The DISTRICT shall not be responsible for payment of
any health, life, or any other insurance or benefit for or on behalf of the CONTRACTOR under this




CONTRACT, and the DISTRICT shall not obtain worker’s compensation insurance on behalf of the
CONTRACTOR or the employees of the CONTRACTOR. The CONTRACTOR shall exercise
control over the means and manner by which any work requested under this CONTRACT is
performed and shall provide its own equipment and tools and, in all respects, the CONTRACTOR’S
relationship to the DISTRICT shall be that of an independent contractor and not an employee.
Liability for injuries sustained by persons using the services of the CONTRACTOR in the
petformance of its duties under this CONTRACT shall be the sole responsibility of the
CONTRACTOR. .

SECTION XVIII - FUNDING CANCELLATION CLAUSE:

Payment and performance obligations undertaken by this CONTRACT are subject to the
appropriation and availability of funds and in this regard this CONTRACT may be terminated, in
whole or in part, when the Controller of the DISTRICT makes a written determination that the funds
are not appropriated or otherwise available to support continuation of performance. Such
determination shall be final and conclusive. Notice shall be given to the CONTRACTOR as soon as
the DISTRICT is aware of such a situation. However, the DISTRICT will make good faith efforts to
provide funding for this CONTRACT, and if such funding is available and appropriated, the
DISTRICT shall fulfill its financial obligation, subject to all terms and conditions herein.

SECTION XIX - COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:

The CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all applicable Federal, State and focal laws, rules,
regulations or ordinances, and all provisions roquired thereby to be included herein are hercby
incorporated by reference. The enactment of any State or Federal statute or the promulgation of

regulations thereunder after execution of this CONTRACT shall be reviewed by the DISTRICT and
the CONTRACTOR to determine whether provisions of the CONTRACT require formal

amendment. Failure to comply with any such provisions constitutes a material breach of this
CONTRACT.

SECTION XX - SUBSTANTIAL PERFORMANCE:

This CONTRACT shall be deemed to have been substantially performed only when fully performed
according 10 its term and conditions and any modification thereof,

SECTION XXT - WAIVER OF RIGHTS:
No right conferred on either party under this CONTRACT shall be deemed waived and no breach of
this CONTRACT excused, unless such waiver or excuse shall be in writing and signed by the party

claimed to have waived such right.

SECTION XXII - NON-COLLUSION AND ACCEPTANCE:

The CONTRACTOR attests under penalties of petjury that it is the contracting party, that it has not,
nor has any other member, employee, representative, agent or officer of the firm, company,
corporation or partnership represented by it directly or indirectly, to the best of its knowledge,
entered into or offered to enter into any combination, collusion or CONTRACT to reccive or pay,




and that is has not received or paid, any sum of money or other considesation for the execution of
this CONTRACT other than that which appears upon the face of the CONTRACT.

- The DISTRICT and its agents shall abide by ail ethical requirements that apply to persons who have
a business relationship with the DISTRICT, as set forth in the applicable Indiana statutes and the
regulations promulgated thereunder, as well as set forth in DISTRICT policies. Ifthe DISTRICT has
knowledge, or would have acquired knowledge with reasonable inquiry, that a DISTRICT officer,
employee, or agent, has a financial interest in the CONTRACT, the DISTRICT shall ensure
compliance with the applicable disclosure requirements in the Indiana statutes prior to the award and
execution of this CONTRACT. :

SECTION XXTIT — MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS:

Counterparts: This CONTRACT may be executed simultaneously in counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute the same instrument,

Headings: The titles of the several sections, subsections, and paragraphs set forth in this
CONTRACT areinserted for convenience of reference only and shall be disregarded in construing or
interpreting any of the provisions of this CONTRACT.

Work produced: Any and all work produced, whether completed or not, prepared or developed by
the CONTRACTOR as part of the work under this CONTRACT shall become the property of the
DISTRICT, unless specifically described and excluded herein.

SECTION XXIV — E-VERIFICATION
A. IC22-5-1.7 Chapter 1.7. Public Contract Services, Business Entities; Unauthorized Aliens.

B. IC 22-5-1.7-2 “Contractor” As used in this chapter, “contractor’” means a person that has or is
attempting to enter into a public contract for services with a state agency or political
subdivision.

C. IC 22-5-1.7-3 “E-Verify program” As used in this chapter, “E-Verify program” means the
electronic verification of work authorization program of the lllegal Immigration Reform and
Immigration Responsibility Act of 1996 (P.L. 104-208), Division C, Title IV,s, 403(a) as
amended, operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security or a successor
work authorization program designated by the United States Department of Homeland
Security or other federal agency authorized to verify the work authorization status of newly
hired employees under the Immigration Reform and Control.

D. IC22-5-1.7-4 “Person” As used in this chapter, “person” means an individual, a corporation,
a limited liability company, a partnership, or another legal entity.

E. IC22-5-1.7-5 “Political subdivision” As used in this chapter, “political subdivision” has the
meaning set forth in IC 36-1-12-13.

F. IC22-5-1.7-6 “Public contract for services” As used in this chapter, “public contract for




services” means any type of CONTRACT between a state agency ot a political subdivision
and a contractor for the procurement of services,

G. IC 22-5-1.7-9 “Unauthorized alien” As used in this chapter, “unauthorized alien” has the
meaning sct forth in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(h)(3).

. 1C 22-5-1.7-11 Contractors with public contract for service required to use E-Verify
program; business entities that receive certain grants required to use E-Verify program
Sec. 11. (a) This subsection applies only to a public contract for services entered into or
renewed after June 30, 2011. A state agency or political subdivision may not enter into or .
renew a public contract for services with a contractor unless:

(1) The public contract contains
(A) A provision requiring the contract to enroll in and verify the work
eligibility status of all newly hired employees of the contractor through the E-
Verify program; and
(B) A provision that provides that a contractor is not required to verify the
work eligibility status of all newly hired employees of the contractor through
the E-Verify program if the E-Verify program no longer exists; and
(2) The contractor signs an affidavit affirming that the contractor does not knowingly
employ an unauthorized alien.
(b) A state agency or political subdivision may not award a grant of more than one
thousand dollars ($1,000) to a business entity unless the business entity:
(1) signs a sworn affidavit that affirms that the business entity has enrolled and is
participating in the E-Verify program; ‘
(2) provides documentation to the state agency or political subdivision that the
business entity has enrolled and is participating in the E-Verify program; and
(3) signs an affidavit affirming that the business entity does not knowingly employ an
unauthorized alien.

I IC22-5-1.7-15 Certification by subcontractor. If a contractor uses a subcontractor to provide
services for work the contractor is performing under a public contract for services, the
subcontractor shall certify to the contractor in 2 manner consistent with federal law that the
subcontractor, at the time of certification: \ :

(1)  Does not knowingly employ or contract with an unaunthorized alien; and
(2)  Has enrolled and is participating in the E-Verify program.

J. Affidavitby Contractor. By execution of this contract I swear under penalties of perjury that
my company does not knowingly employ an unauthorized alien.

SECTION XX1V - CONSTRUCTION:

This CONTRACT represents the entire understanding between the parties, and modifications of this
CONTRACT shall not be effective unless reduced to writing and signed by both parties. In the event
any portion of this CONTRACT is found to be void or voidable by the Courts of competent
jurisdiction, this CONTRACT shall not become void in it entirely. Rather, the void or voidable
portions shall be stricken, and the remaining portions enforced.




The Parties, having read and understood the foregoing terms of the CONTRACT, do by their
respective signatures dated below hereby agree to the terms thereof.

In the event this CONTRACT is not fully executed and approved prior to the date of
commencement, it shall be deemed retroactive in force and effort to the date of commencement upon
and after the full execution, approvals, required filing and recordation.

Lake County Solid Waste Management District -
By: : : Date:

Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman
Lake County Solid Waste Management District

ATTEST:

Date:

John Petalas, Controller
Lake County Solid Waste Management District

CONTRACTOR:
Moéeon Tech Egifipment, LLC.

M%ﬁ}l[ E!Q;S& Date: QS[Q_;H(S

Mckea( 5 Mcusker
(Printed Name & Title)




SOUIT WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Join the Journey

a} LAKE COUNTY
R/

RESOLUTION 2018-5

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH RESPONSIBLE BIDDING PRACTICES AND
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTING BIDS AND PROPOSALS
FOR PUBLIC WORKS OR SERVICE PROJECTS FOR THE
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Lake County Solid Waste Management District, hereinafter “District”, is
required by law to award contracts to the "lowest responsive and responsible” bidder or
proposer; and

WHEREAS, the District, based upon its experience, has determined that quality
workmanship, efficient operation, safety, and timely completion of projects requires all bidders and
proposers meet certain minimum requirements to be a "responsive and responsible” bidder or
proposer; and

WHEREAS, applicable state law also requires that bidders and proposers meet certain
minimum requirements to be a "responsive and responsible" bidder or proposer; and

WHEREAS, the District seeks to enhance its ability to identify "responsive and
responsible" bidders and proposers on all District projects by institution of more comprehensive
submission requirements which comply with Indiana State law; and

WHEREAS, the "Responsible Bidding Practices and Submission Requirements"
Resolution will preserve administrative resources by insuring that only qualified contractors and
subcontractors are awarded contracts on District projects; and

WHEREAS, the "Responsible Bidding Practices and Submission Requirements"
Resolution will assure efficient use of taxpayer dollars, will promote public safety and is in the
public interest; and

WHEREAS, the "Responsible Bidding Practices and Submission Requirements”
Resolution will help ensure that no contractor awarded work under this Resolution or any
subcontractor at any tier working on a project awarded pursuant to this Resolution engages in
payroll fraud, including the misclassification of employees as independent contractors to avoid
paying state, federal or local payroll taxes, workers compensation insurance, unemployment
insurance premiums and failing topay overtime and wages asrequired by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. This Resolution which is entitled "RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH RESPONSIBLE
BIDDING PRACTICES AND SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTING BIDS AND
PROPOSALS FOR PUBLIC WORKS OR SERVICE PROJECTS FOR THE LAKE COUNTY SOLID
WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT" is hereby adopted and shall read as follows:

I. Bid or Proposal Submission Requirements

Contractors proposing to submit bids or responses to Requests for Proposals (RFPs), estimated to



be at least One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000.00) or more must, prior to the opening
of bids or proposals, submit a statement made under oath and subject to perjury laws on a form
designated by the District and must include:

A.

A copy of a print-out of the Indiana Secretary of State's on-line records for the
bidder or proposer dated within sixty (60) days of the submission of said document
showing that the bidder or proposer is in existence, current with the Indiana
Secretary of State's Business Entity Reports, and eligible for a certificate of
good standing. If the bidder or proposer is an individual, sole proprietor or
partnership, this subsection shall not apply;

A list identifying all former business names;

Any determination by a court or governmental agency for violation of federal,
state or local laws, including but not limited to violation of contracting or
antitrust laws, tax or licensing laws, environmental laws, the Occupational Safety
and Health Act (OSHA), or federal Davis-Bacon and related Acts;

A statement on staffing capabilities, including labor sources;

Evidence of participation in apprenticeship and training programs, applicable
to the work to be performed on the project, which are approved by and
registered with the United States Department of Labor's Office of
Apprenticeship, or its successor organization. The required evidence includes
a copy of all applicable apprenticeship certificates or standards for these
training programs;

A copy of a written plan for employee drug testing that: (1) covers all employees
of the bidder or proposer who will perform work on the project defined herein; and
(2) meets, or exceeds, the requirements set forth in LC. 4-13-18-5 or LC. 4-13-18-
6;

The name and description of the management experience of each of the bidder's
or proposer’s project managers and superintendents that bidder or proposer
intends to assign to work on the project;

Proof of any professional or trade license required by law for any trade or
specialty area in which bidder or proposer is seeking a contract award; and
disclosure of any suspension or revocation within the previous five years of any
professional or trade license held by the company, or of any director, office or
manager employed by the bidder or proposer;

Evidence that the contract is utilizing a surety company which is on the United
States Department of Treasury's Listing of Approved Sureties;

A written statement of any federal, state or local tax liens or tax delinquencies owed
to any federal, state or local taxing body in the last five years;

2.




K. A statement that individuals who will perform work on the herein described project
on behalf of the bidder or proposer will be properly classified as either (1) an
employee or (2) an independent contractor, under all applicable state and federal
laws and local ordinances; and

L. A list of projects of similar size and scope of work that the bidder or proposer has
performed in the State of Indiana within three (3) years prior to the date on which
the bid is due.

The District reserves the right to demand supplemental information from the bidder or proposer
- and/or{additional) verification of any oftheinformation provided by thebidder or proposer and may
also conduct random inquiries of the bidder's or proposer’s current and prior customers.

-Bi - issions fr

All bidders or proposers shall provide a written list that discloses the name, address, and type of work
for each first-tier subcontractor from whom the bidder or proposer has accepted a bid or proposal and/or
intends to hire on any part of the herein described project, including individuals performing work as
independent contractors, within five (5) business days after the date the bids are due.

In addition, each such first-tier subcontractor shall be required to adhere to the requirements of
Section I of this Resolution as though it were bidding or responding directly to the District, except
that first-tier subcontractorsshall submit the required information (including thename, address, and
typeofwork foreach of their first-tier subcontractors)to the successful bidder or proposer no later
thanfive(5)businessdays after the subcontractor's first day of work on the public works or service
project and the bidder shall then forward saidinformationtothe District. Paymentshallbewithheld
from any first-tier subcontractor who failstotimely submit said information until such information is
submitted and approved bythe District.

Upon request, the District may require any second and lower-tier subcontractors to provide the required
information (including name, address, type of work on the project and the name of the higher-tier
subcontractor). Payments shall be withheld from any second or lower-tiered contractor who fails to
timely submit this information until this information is submitted and approved by the District.
Additionally, the District may require the successful bidder or proposer and relevant subcontractor
toremove the second or lower-tier subcontractor from the project and replace it with a responsive
and responsible subcontractor.

Failure of a subcontractor to submit the required information shall not disqualify the successful
bidder or proposer from performing work onthe project and shall not constitute acontractual default
and/or breach by the successful bidder or proposer. However, the District may withhold all
payments otherwise due for work performed by a subcontractor, until the subcontractor submits the
required information and the District approves such information. The District may also require that
successful bidder or proposer to remove the subcontractor from the project and replace it with a
responsive and responsible subcontractor.

The disclosure of a subcontractor ("Disclosed Subcontractor™) by a bidder, proposer or a

-3-




subcontractor shall not create any rights in the Disclosed Subcontractor. Thus, a bidder, proposer
and/or subcontractor may substitute another subcontractor ("Substitute Subcontractor") for a
Disclosed Subcontractor by giving the District written notice of the name, address, and type of
work of the Substitute Subcontractor. The Substitute Subcontractoris subject to all theobligations of
asubcontractor under this Resolution.

ITI. Validity of Pre-Qualification Classification

Upon designation by the District that a contractor's or subcontractor's submission in anticipation of
a bid or proposal is complete and timely, and upon any further consideration deemed necessary by
the District, the contractor or subcontractor may be pre-qualified for future District projects. A
contractor's classification as "qualified" shall exempt the contractor or subcontractor from the
comprehensive submission requirements contained herein for a period of twelve (12) months.
Thereafter, contractors or subcontractors who are pre-qualified must submit acomplete application
for continuation of "pre-qualified" standing, on a form provided by the District, (also referred to
- as the "short form") by December 31 for the upcoming calendar year. Failure by any pre-qualified
_ contractor or subcontractor to timely submit its complete application for continuation of
"pre-qualified" standing shall result in antomatic removal of the designation, effective January 1
of the upcoming year. However, the "removed" contractor or subcontractor shall still be permitted
to bid on District projects.

Any material changes to the contractor's status, at any time, must be reported in writing within ten
(10} days of its occurrence to the District. The pre-qualification designation is solely within the
discretion of the District and the District specifically reserves the right to change or revoke the
designation for a stated written reason(s).

Denial of pre-qualification shall be in writing and shall be forwarded to the contractor within
seven (7) working days of such decision. Any contractor denied or losing pre-qualification status
may request reconsideration of the decision by submitting such request in writing to the District
within five (5) business days of receipt of notice of denial.

1V. Incomplete Submissions by Bidders or Proposers

It is the sole responsibility of the potential bidder or proposer to comply with all submission
* requirements applicable to the bidder or proposer in Section I above by no later than the public
bid/or/proposal opening. Post-bid or post-proposal submissions must be submitted in accordance
with Section II above. Submissions deemed inadequate, incomplete, or untimely by the District
may result in the automatic disqualification of the bid or proposal.

V. Responsive and Responsible Bidder or Proposer Determination

The District, after review of complete and timely submissions, shall, in its sole discretion, after
- considering all information in the submission requirements, determine whether a bidder or proposer is
responsive and responsible. The District specifically reserves the right to utilize all information
provided in the contractor or subcontractor's submission or any information obtained by the District
through its own independent verification of the information provided by the contractor.




VI. Certified Payroll

For projects in which the cost is at least $250,000, the successful bidder or proposer and all
subcontractors working on a District project shall submit a certified payroll report utilizing the
- federal form now known as a WH-347 which must be prepared on a weekly basis and submitted
to the District within ten {10) calendar days after the end of each week in which the bidder,
proposer or subcontractor performed its work on the District project. These certified payroll
reports shall identify thejob title and craft of each employee on the project, e.g. journeyman,
electrician or apprentice electrician. In the event any contractor or subconiractor uses
independent contractors to perform work on the project, such individual must be identified on
the WH-347 form with the same information as is required for employees.

The District may withhold payment due for work performed by a bidder or proposer if the bidder or
proposer fails to timely submit its certified payroll reports until such certified payroll reports are
submitted. The District may also withhold payment due for work performed by a subcontractor if the
subcontractor fails to timely submiit its certified payroll reports until such certified payroll reports are
submitted. The District shall not withhold payment to a bidder or proposer for work performed by the
bidder or proposer for work performed by subcontractors who have submitted their certified payroll
reports, because one or more other subcontractors failed to timely submit their certified payroll reports.

VII. Public Records

All information submitted by a bidder, a proposer or a subcontractor pursuant to this
Resolution, including certified payrolls, are public records subject to review pursuant to the
Indiana Access to Public Records law (IC 5-14-3).

VIII. Penalties for False, Deceptive, or Fraudulent Statements/Information

-~ Any bidder or proposer that willfully makes, or willfully causes to be made, a false, deceptive or
fraudulent statement, or willfully submits false, deceptive or fraudulent information in connection with any
submission madeto the District, shall be disqualified from bidding on all District projects for a period of
three (3) years.

IX. Conflicting Resolutions

Any Resolution or provision of any Resolution in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution ishereby
repealed.

X. Severability

Ifany provisionofthis Resolution is found to be invalid, the remaining provisions of this Resolution shall not
beaffected by such a determination. These other provisions of this Resolution shall remain in full force and
effect without the invalid provision.

- SECTION?2. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this District relating to the
passageof this Resolution were adopted in open meeting(s) of the District Board and that all deliberations
of this District Board that resulted in such formal actions, were meetings open to the public, in compliance
with all legal requirements. '

-5




SECTION 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of adoption by the
District Board.

All of whach is resolved and adopted this day of 2018.

Lake County Solid Waste Management District ATTEST:

Lake County, Indiana

Chrissy Barron, Chairwoman John Petalas, Controller




